Public Document Pack

Service Director — Legal, Governance and

Commissioning

GKicklees

COUNCIL Governance and Democratic Services
Civic Centre 3
High Street
Huddersfield
HD1 2TG

Tel: 01484 221000

Please ask for: Jenny Bryce-Chan

Email: jenny.bryce-chan@kirklees.gov.uk
Tuesday 12 September 2017

Notice of Meeting
Dear Member
Cabinet Committee - Local Issues

The Cabinet Committee - Local Issues will meet in the Leadership Meeting
Room - 1st Floor, Civic Centre 3, Huddersfield, HD1 2TG at 12.30 pm on
Wednesday 20 September 2017.

The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports
attached which give more details.

ﬂ Wy \/6")\/

Julie Muscroft
Service Director — Legal, Governance and Commissioning

Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting.



The Cabinet Committee - Local Issues members are:-

Member

Councillor Peter McBride
Councillor Naheed Mather
Councillor Musarrat Khan



Agenda
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached

Pages
1: Appointment of Chair
The Committee will appoint a chair for the 2017/18 municipal year.
2: Membership of the Committee
This is where councillors who are attending as substitutes will say for who
they are attending. All Cabinet Members are permitted to act as substitutes
in the absence of a Member of the Committee. These Members are:
Clirs S Pandor, E Hill, G Turner, V Kendrick, D Sheard C Scott and M
Ahmed
3: Minutes of Previous Meeting 1-2
To approve the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 22
February 2017.
4: Interests 3-4

The Councillors will be asked to say if there are any items on the
Agenda in which they have disclosable pecuniary interests, which
would prevent them from participating in any discussion of the items
or participating in any vote upon the items, or any other interests.

5: Admission of the Public

Most debates take place in public. This only changes when there is a
need to consider certain issues, for instance, commercially sensitive
information or details concerning an individual. You will be told at
this point whether there are any items on the Agenda which are to
be discussed in private




6:

Deputations/Petitions

The Committee will receive any petitions and hear any deputations

from members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people
can attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular
issue of concern. A member of the public can also hand in a petition
at the meeting but that petition should relate to something on which
the body has powers and responsibilities.

In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 (2), Members of the
Public should provide at least 24 hours’ notice of presenting a
deputation.

Public Question Time

The Committee will hear any questions from the general public.

Member Question Time

To consider questions from Councillors.

Objection to Kirklees (TR) (No 8) Order 2016, proposed
Permit Parking, Albany Street, Macham Street, Bland
Street, Mount Pleasant, St Stephen's Road, Garden
Street, Lockwood

A report providing an update on current parking patterns, which will
allow the consideration of objections that were received to Kirklees
(TR) (No 8) Order 2016. These objections were received in response
to the public advertisement, in May / June 16, for a proposed ‘Permit
Parking zone’ on Albany Street, Macham Street, Bland Street, Mount
Pleasant, St Stephen's Road, Garden Street, Lockwood.

Contact: Karen North, Senior Technical Officer Tel:01484 221000

5-144



Agenda Iltem 3

Contact Officer: Yolande Myers

KIRKLEES COUNCIL

CABINET COMMITTEE - LOCAL ISSUES

Wednesday 22nd February 2017

Present:
Councillor Peter McBride
Councillor Naheed Mather
Councillor Musarrat Khan
Apologies:

In attendance:

Observers: Councillor Martyn Bolt

10

11

12

13

14

Membership of the Committee

All members were present.

Minutes of Previous Meeting

The Minutes of the meeting held on 19 October 2016 were approved as a correct

record.

Interests

No interests were declared at the meeting.

Admission of the Public

All items were considered in public session.

Deputations/Petitions

No deputations or petitions were received.

Public Question Time

No questions were asked.

Page 1



15

16

Cabinet Committee - Local Issues - 22 February 2017

Member Question Time

No questions were asked.

Objection to Kirklees (TR) (No 16) Order 2016, proposed waiting restrictions -
Hopton New Road and Back Station Road, Mirfield

The committee gave consideration to two objections to the proposed waiting
restrictions on Hopton New Road and Back Station Road, Mirfield.

The report explained that complaints had been received from local residents, local
businesses and Councillors regarding parking that occurred on both sides of the
local roads in the area which is associated with commuters using Mirfield Train
Station. The parking reduced the road width available to one lane and there was
regular conflict between opposing traffic. It went on to explain that Network Rail
were aware of the issues and were looking at the potential of providing a larger car
park to facilitate commuter demand, this would be a medium/long term proposal. A
short term solution was needed to reduce the on-street parking problems due to
concerns around congestion and safety.

Objections to the scheme were received from two local residents and two members
of the public attended the meeting. The objections raised gave concern that any
parking restrictions would create further parking difficulties in Mirfield, the proposals
would not improve road safety and drivers would not be able to see the passing
points on Hopton New Road.

Local Ward Councillors and the Police were consulted on the scheme and
supported the measures. The Ward Councillors requested that Kirklees Council and
Cabinet would revisit the issue to find a permanent parking solution.

Councillor Martyn Bolt attended the meeting and informed the committee that local
Councillors and partnership organisations were working together to find a long term
solution to the parking problems.

RESOLVED -

1) That the objections to the proposed TRO be over-ruled and the scheme be
implemented as advertised.

2) That the Council and Cabinet would continue to work with partners towards a
permanent solution for parking in the area.

Page 2



Agenda Item 4

............................................ pareq e e
[N/A] ¢uolresspisuod
lapun sI1Salajul ue aAey
nNoA yoiym ul wall ayl ajiym (@ EETENT
Bunsaw ayl woiy Meipylim 18410, ue 10 1SaJalul
1SaJalul 01 noA alinbai 1sala1ul Arelunosad ajgeso|osip 1SaJa1ul

InoA jo uondiosap Jjaug

ay) Jo ainjeu ayl saoqg

e 0B9) 1salaiul Jo adA

ue aAey noA yaiym ui way|

10]|19UN0D JO aWeN

14 SONILIIN FILLINWOD/LINIGVI/TTONNOD

S1S344d41NI 40 NOILVdV103d

1IONNOD S THHINA

Page 3



"SSe|9 1ey Jo [euded aleys
PanssI [e10] 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo SPasdxa 1Salalul [elonauag e sey ‘1auned [IA19 InoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym
Ul SSe[d auo Aue Jo saleys ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10] 8y} ‘SSe|9 auo ueyl aiow Jo SI Apoq ey jo [ended ateys ayi Hi
1o ‘Apoq
Teys Jo [ended areys panssi [e101 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo 10 000‘GZF SPaaIxXa SaNliNdas ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10} ay)
- Jayue (q)
pue ‘Aoyine 1o |1ounod JNoA Jo Balse ay) ul pue| Jo ssauisng jo ade(d e sey (ebpajmouy JInoA 01) Apoq eyl (e)
- a19ym Apoq e Jo sanundas ul sey Jauned [IA19 IN0OA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym 1salaiul [eiolauaq Auy

"1SaJaul [elolauaq e sey ‘Jauned |IAID
INoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym uil Apog e SI Jueual ayl pue AlLioyine Jo [1I9unod INoA si piojpue| ayl - (ebpajmouy] INoA 01) alaym Aoueual Auy

*19buo| 1o yiuow e 10j Auoyine
10 [19UN02 INOA Jo BaJe ayl ul pue] Adn220 01 spjoy ‘Jauried [IA19 IN0A 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym (s1ayio yum Apuiol 1o suofe) aoual| Auy

*Allloyine 1o |1ouno9 INOA JO Bale ayl UuIylM SI Ydiym pue aAey ‘laurred |IAID INOA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym pue| ul 1salaul [eidlauaq Auy
‘pabreydsip AN usag 1ou sey Yyaiym e
pue {palndaxa aQ 0] aJe SHIOM 1o papinoid ag 0] aJe S3JIAISS 10 SPO0B Yaiym Japun e

- Alloyine 1o |19unod INoA pue (1salalul [elolBuag e

sey ‘Jaunred [IAID IN0A 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym ul Apoq e 1o) Jauued [IAID INoA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘nOA usamiaq apew SI YdIym 19euod Auy

'sasuadxa UoI1199]3 INOA Splemo] 10 ‘lagquiaw e se sannp 1no BuiAied ul noA Agq pasinoul sasuadxa Aue Jo 10adsal
ul pouad 1ueasjal ayl uiyum papiaoid o apew (Alioyine 1o |1IDunod JNOA Wl ueyl JaYylo) ujauaq eidueul) 1ayio Aue Jo uoisinoid 1o JuswAed Auy

‘'sayeuapun ‘suired |IAI9 10 asnods InoA 1o ‘noA yoiym ‘ureb 1o 11joad 10) UO palied uoRIOoA 10 uoissajold ‘apen ‘@210 QuawAiojdwa Auy

“Jaunred [IAID INOA a1am AUl JI Se U0 ‘9JIm J0 pueqsny se Bulall are noA woym yum uosiad Aue sapnjoul Jaunred [IAID 10 asnhods
0] 92uaJajal Auy "SajnJ [euoneU Mau ay] Japun s1salalul Aeiundad ajqesojasip 1noA are Aay) ‘s1salaiul Areiundad Buimol|o) ayi Jo Aue aney noA |

s1saJa1u| Alelunoad a|qeso|asig

S310N

Page 4



| Agenda Item 9
G Kirklees

COUNCIL

Name of meeting: Cabinet Committee - Local Issues
Date: 20 September 2017

Title of report: Objection to Kirklees (TR) (No 8) Order 2016, proposed
Permit Parking, Albany Street, Macham Street, Bland Street, Mount
Pleasant, St Stephen’'s Road, Garden Street, Lockwood

Is it likely to result in spending or No
saving £250k or more, or to have a
significant effect on two or more
electoral wards?

Is it in the Council’s Forward Plan? No

Is it eligible for “call in” by Scrutiny? | Yes

Date signed off by Strategic Director
& name Naz Parkar - 11.09.17

Is it signed off by the Service
Director - Finance, IT and Debbie Hogg - 11.09.17
Transitional Services?

Is it signed off by the Service
Director - Legal, Governance and Julie Muscroft - 12.09.17
Commissioning?

Cabinet member portfolio Corporate

Electoral wards affected: Newsome
Ward councillors consulted: Yes

Public or private: Public

1. Purpose of report

To provide an update on current parking patterns, which will allow the
consideration of objections that were received to Kirklees (TR) (No 8) Order
2016. These objections were received in response to the public advertisement,
in May/June 16, for a proposed ‘Permit Parking zone’ on Albany Street, Macham
Street, Bland Street, Mount Pleasant, St Stephen’'s Road, Garden Street,
Lockwood.

2. Key points

(&) In 2014/15 complaints were received that commuters to the town centre,
visitors and staff of local businesses, an increased in parking associated
with Kirklees College, and visitors to the local mosque regularly park on
these streets, and prevent residents parking near their homes for large
proportions of the day. Site visits were done in 2015 which showed that
parking was at a premium during the day, and double parking on St Page 5


http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/you-kmc/ForwardPlan/forwardplan.asp
http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/you-kmc/kmc-howcouncilworks/scrutiny/Scrutiny.asp
http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/you-kmc/kmc-howcouncilworks/cabinet/cabinet.asp
http://www2.kirklees.gov.uk/you-kmc/kmc-howcouncilworks/councillors/yourcouncillors.asp

Stephen’s Road at peak times obstructed access to the private parking
area at the rear of flat nos. 5 to 19.

(b)To resolve the problem, a Permit Parking Zone was proposed, together
with a short section of waiting restrictions on one side of the spur off St
Stephen’s Road.

(c)Following informal consultation and changes to the scheme, the
proposals were formally advertised 27 May — 24 June 2016.

(d)During the advertising period twelve formal objections and a petition were
received opposing the introduction of the scheme

2.1. The objections were as follows;

(i) A petition was received from The Markizi Jamia Masjid Ghausia
Mosque located at 73 Victoria Road. (Appendix 1) along with 9
individual objection letters from their worshippers. (Appendix 2).

(i) Mr Lewis Burns, Replacement Services, 1 Garden Street, Lockwood
(Appendix 3).

(iif) Mr Seton Waddington, 153 Huddersfield Road, Meltham (Appendix
4).

(iv) The Madni Jamia Masjid, 12 Macham Street, Lockwood (Appendix 5).

2.2. (i)  The Markizi Jamia Masjid Ghausia Mosque is located at 73
Victoria Road. (Appendix 1). Their concern is that they have a large
congregation, and a reduction in parking would have a detrimental
impact on the functioning of the mosque, and cause difficulties for
visitors.

(i) Of the nine objections from the worshippers at the Markizi Jamia
Masjid Ghausia (Appendix 2), 5 were from residents of the Dalton area
and 1 from Winton Street. They believe there is ample parking available
at prayer times, and a scheme would have a detrimental effect. 3
individual objections were also received from residents of Victoria Road
who attend the mosque, expressing concern that visitors will park on
Victoria Road and move the problem there.

(i)  Mr Lewis Burns (Appendix 3) objects on the grounds that he
believes there will be insufficient parking to accommodate all the
associated business and staff parking, in this area.

(iii) Mr Seton Waddington (Appendix 4) has objected on the grounds
that residential vehicle numbers are low at off-peak times, with on-street
parking spaces always available, and the scheme is not needed.

(iv)  The Madni Jamia Masjid (Appendix 5) at 12 Macham Street has
objected on the grounds that the scheme would severely affect the
services they offer, and they require unrestricted on-street parking to
meet their needs. They believe that if a scheme was implemented, a 2
hour length of Limited Waiting would assist, and they would need a
minimum of 4 permits solely for the use of their Imams.

Page 6



2.3 In response to the objections above, additional monitoring visits have
taken place to determine whether residents have difficulty parking near
their homes when special events are not taking place at the mosque.
Monitoring visits were undertaken between Jan and June 2017, on random
dates and at various times of the day. During these visits it was noted that
parking patterns have changed over the last 12 months, and that when
special events are not taking place at the mosque there is sufficient on-
street parking for residents (Appendix 6). It is however noted that the
parking may not be directly outside their own homes, and that it can be
more difficult to park on Friday during prayer time. Residents of Garden
Street also continue to struggle to park outside their home due to parking
associated with a local business.

The Council’'s Permit Parking Policy (Appendix 7) states that permit
parking will only be considered in residential areas where it can be shown
that a nearby 3rd party influence impacts on the ability of local residents
to park in reasonably close proximity to their homes for the majority of the
time. As parking is usually available for local residents with the exception
of times when Friday prayers or special events take place, the
introduction of permit parking can no longer be justified here. The
approved permit parking application pack (Appendix 8) states that permit
parking cannot also be considered on individual streets so although
parking is at a premium on Garden Street for the majority of the time, as
there is usually parking available nearby, unfortunately permit parking
can no longer be justified here.

3. Implications for the Council

As this scheme now no longer meets the criteria set by the Permit Parking
Policy, if the proposals are progressed, the scheme will be introduced in
contravention of it, which would set a precedent for future decisions.

4. Consultees and their opinions

Clirs Andrew Cooper, Julie Stewart-Turner and Karen Allison have been
consulted and their comments on the report are.

“‘We are unhappy that the proposed permit parking scheme is now being
shelved, and are confident that the parking problems remain. They will also be
made worse by the implementation of further waiting restrictions for Victoria Rd
and Lockwood Rd, if the current schemes being proposed/advertised are
successful.

We would like officers to explore the introduction of shared use restrictions —
Permit Parking + 2 hrs limited waiting, as a compromise.”
5. Next steps

If the objections are over-ruled the Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) will be
implemented, as advertised, and restrictions provided as soon as the TRO is
sealed.

If the objection is upheld, the scheme will be abandoned.

Page 7



6. Officer recommendations and reasons

That the objections to the proposals are upheld and in line with current policy,
the scheme is abandoned

Officers will continue to work with the Mosques to assist them in developing
travel plans and sustainable transport alternatives and the area will continue to
be monitored

7. Cabinet portfolio holder recommendation

Portfolio Holders note the contents of this report, and in particular the difficulties
of parking demands in this area.

As always, there is a fine line to be drawn between the needs of local residents,
businesses, and community facilities. When this is then impacted by additional

parking, which is generated by outside influences, the answer is never an easy
one.

8. Contact officer and relevant papers

Contact Officer: Karen North
Tel: (01484) 221000
Email: karen.north@kirklees.gov.uk

9. Service Director responsible

Joanne Bartholomew - Service Director
Commercial, Regulatory and Operational
(01484) 221000
joanne.bartholomew@bkirklees.gov.uk

Page 8



Masjd
Ghausia

6% July 2016

Kirklees Council
Community Projects
Streetscene and Housing
Flint Street

Fartown

Huddersfield

HD1 6LG

For the attention of Karen North (Senior Traffic Investigation Officer)

Dear Karen

Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant, Lockwood
Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time

Foliowing the recent publication of the above draft order and the subsequent meeting of colleagues from the
mosque with you on site last week, we submit our official objection to this order.

Our objection to this order is particularly related to what is being proposed for St Stephen’s Road, Bland
Street.

Our Mosque is located at 73 Victoria Road, Lockwood, Huddersfield HD1 3RT and borders on to Victoria Road,
St Stephen’s Road, Bland Street and the spur road that comes off Bland Street back along the mosque towards
Victoria Road.

The mosque has been established in this locality for over forty years and it is at the heart of a large established
community. The mosque is used on regular basis with a large congregation that comes to this mosque for the
Friday prayers which last for no more than 2 hours and then there is the occasional funeral prayers which
could be during the week and again this would last for a period of around 2 hours. In addition to this there are
peak uses of the mosque on 2 other occasions throughout the year at the Eid celebrations. On these occasions
the parking demand around the mosque along the nearby roads increases for these short periods of time;
again for a period of 2 to 3 hours in the morning.

During these occasions the mosque manages the parking for the visitors to the mosque by providing its own
traffic marshals to direct the people to ensure that there is minimal inconvenience to the neighbours.

Your own draft order acknowledges that the current parking situation has been made worse ‘due to town
centre commuter parking’. However, this has been known about for a long time and unfortunately nothing has
been done previously by the council to discourage or control this trend. We believe for example if a scheme
like ‘free parking up 2 hours from 9.0 to 5.0’ or something similar had been introduced previously then the
situation along Victoria Road would have been much better. If the council had introduced some restrictions,
then this would have preserved some parking capacity for the local residents and visitors to the mosque
throughout the day. This loss of capacity has inevitably forced the town centre commuter to seek all day free
parking elsewhere and more and more into the many smaller streets like Stephen’s Road and Bland Street and
so on. Thereby aggravating the situation upstream of Victoria Road.

Markazi Jamia Masjid Ghausia, 73 Victoria Road, Lockwood, Huddersfield, UK, HD1 3RT
t: 01484 513 248 e: info@masjidghausia.org w: masjidghausia.org registered charity no: 1133815 Page 9



When the initial consultation correspondence came out from the council fast year in respect of the potential
parking permits scheme, the mosque responded and highlighted its specific concerns because of the growing
town centre commuter parking. Following our letter, it was hoped that a permit system would not be
introduced for the reasons we had stated and certainly not until we were, as quite a major neighbour,
consulted with further by the council. Now it seems that this scheme is being imposed on the mosque;
whether we like it or not. For ease of reference our letter of last year is attached.

We appreciate that the Local Ward Councillors have decided to allow the implementation of this scheme to
appease some of the neighbours who have complained. However, the mosque is also a major neighbour and
we wonder if the Councillors in their deliberations considered the likely impact this scheme would have on the
normal functioning of the mosque and the people who need to visit it.

You have previously suggested that the mosque would be entitled to a number of parking permits and latterly
it's been suggested that perhaps around a dozen parking permits could be issued to the mosque. This would
be firstly totally unreasonable small number of permits for the size of congregation we attract, secondly who
would the mosque issue those to and how would that be administered from within the mosque? So what
happens to the rest of the congregation; where do they park for those peak 2 hour long slots mentioned above
whilst nothing is being done to control the inflow of town centre commuter parking into this area?

The above are some of the reasons why we are objecting to the proposed scheme in this location. The
attached petition signed by 648 people who are visitors to the mosque will hopefully illustrate to you the
general concern within the community that use the mosque on a regular basis.

We consider that there are less drastic alternatives that could have been explored instead to appease the few
complainants.

We hope that in light of the above, it is still possible to have the opportunity to begin consultation with the
Council and the Ward Councillors to find a more amicable way forward that would be practical and acceptable
to the local residents and the mosque.

Yours Sincerely

Mohammad Rafiq

Mobile - 07812 370414

President of the Mosque Management Committee
for and on behalf of Markazi Jamia Masjid Ghausia

Enclosed:

1. Previous letter from the mosque — sent in December 2015
2. Petition - 85 no. of sheets

Page 10



Masjd
hausia

Reference — H&T/AWS/CP356864

Community Projects
Streetscene and Housing
Flint Street

Fartown

Huddersfield

HD1 6LG

For the attention of Karen North (Senior Traffic Investigation Officer)
Dear Karen
Re: Introduction of Proposed Permit Parking in Lockwood

I write on behalf of Markazi Jamia Masjid Ghausia; the mosque at 73 Victoria Road, Lockwood,
Huddersfield HD1 3RT in the respect of the above proposal and make the following comments to
record our concerns:

1. The mosque relies heavily on the use of the top end St Stephen’s Road, nearest to Victoria Road,
and part of Bland Street for parking particularly on Friday during the Friday prayers.

2. This need has become even more acute in the last few years ever since Kirklees college opened
and people from the college started parking on Victoria Road and St Stephen’s Road. Hence
denying parking areas to our congregation which has enjoyed this facility for the last 30 or more
years.

3. We appreciate that volume of traffic has increased and you have to do something to address this
issue but we request that the permit parking is not introduced to the upper portion of St
Stephen’s Road adjacent to the mosque and Bland Street adjacent to mosque as this will cause
chaos and any permit parking will be difficult to administer.

4. This will have the potential of constant bickering and arguments between neighbours and
people attending the mosque for prayers: particularly at the Friday Prayers.

We hope that you will be able to take our above comments on board.

Yours sincereli/

Mohammad Rafiq

Mobile - 07812 370414

President of the Mosque Management Committee
for and on behalf of Markazi Jamia Masjid Ghausia
73 Victoria Road, Lockwood, Huddersfield HD1 3RT

Markazi Jamia Masjid Ghausia, 73 Victoria Road, Lockwood, Huddersfield, UK, HD1 3RT
1: 01484513248 ¢ info@masjidghausia.org mas}'idﬁhausia.orﬁ 1133815

Page 11




13 Vietwle &, Lodzzmu/,%um%a(

(8)

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order ’201
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield, .
HD3 4BB (
{ U
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

Llw\zwo\

%\\O\ -

GIS mnw\\{%ﬁ Qagd )

/R

sedal,

T\‘*”f\‘tﬁn\m\ﬁe LN
8N voriordr fard)

lat

HOL 2¢1
ZuJpeda - 22 Kt @ad )
Man ok Lockuand G hade
- | Bot ST
RoAA 1% vk Lol
TN l‘:’adcwocd /Z._——/”,’_“
O« &?(;?:T T o( /]
IR BStocmoor %
S&bw\ e\ C va§ (ol MOO\/f / M
A OG- 50U : |
RAN ' gatwn | 1GcH vEet bﬁ/&/i) R Fal-_
D5 94
I}(\)LM M2 Grom e\ e Coeny 77 "Tf\\\f ?
. on b\()h 6&& @&5‘“@{:
AUNA 120 Gramgio\d Rond,” ﬁgéﬂ%aﬁ
Tonw gr. D4 5RE

Page 12



®

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016

that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and

other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number

7
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield, 07
HD3 4BB (
I v l

Petitioners

Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly) (including post code)

56 MOOrl%hC/(LS

SL\OLW\QQM/\ S - Sc: ./
Recel HO3 JUN 2y
Seolten telih 56 mMoor fandls s i)
Reeed D3 3Ln T
_ TAUSE Spz ewaDALE ST -
WATIA PR “THe NS Lu Ot MS.E#

U0l €
1A Springdale

mo“ﬁ“"p}mem Avendd. HdL 3NQ %\

Sa\Mmao \GA Spi msda.le
DR\ Avenuer i 3ang |5 BIR
FUxswn | 1 Ergshon e A

Hoddr s am
9 FuSSamn| DC =Savover @d | — )6

DS S22 [
7/7/ "M s u a~d Ave — ]
/zo\:x“o\ Moamt oud |l R N NN YV
St D % S

Page 13



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

©

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
_ _ | Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield, Vil
HD3 4BB -
[ |4
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

Hameé\'a 2ok Bladimestiod - food |
Arme CroS\onck moel g
MU ot sa0 | : =
. N4 \Il'C*'oﬂ'(A &Oad, LoCKV\/OOd.
MZ:Z\S:LS HD1 22T M. M
(Ve
kornz 4 vitbiva  Ropd, Lockwood Il .
Yo ums L 3T

%Mw ]

A LocklP 000 Rood
HD4 SQX

Aele

Qi\\'\w
Shakid,

A Constoo faeoue
bys Pz

Spo VA
JALSSAL N

K6 loguyood roao
Hol- 2Qy

Qoson
Ront

10)-200 Lockwidf

o 1S H—

N - NKBTAR

U AALlphi  Roack
arsh .
Huddersfleld ng2 &R

n A

S

Page 14



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

NADIA 66 LoCKupod R4 / {:7,2
HYU SSALN HOt 7 QX VAV 2%
Shamdsa | 5c-Ralh clifre

é‘: )g(/,/\l»v

Jl [Zod) 1401 INA

M Shaheelr

0 Armyage Ge sconr

Huddaridd M - HAajecr
wD4A ST Y
Soeedn . Bqum 182 Jictona, Kood
B9 ool d S &e
W4 2T Jum

Sana qu}'}qd

Creslandg. Noof,
Huaderspiad HOL SeU.

3%\ Blackmeorfoot Road,

[krah Asbanv

7v:oborlcb o0ack g [ockwoad
y-reldz&HD_f_gggr

Artecao. Aslam

¥ vickorio Rood
Locrwood Hudd ecss.owd
noL 3QT

S HFslam

ﬁb/35£

kiasbhaor P‘t?.um.-

o cagevy  fyeanr

4



Application ref: (TR

08) 2016

®

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number S
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

8% ’/ )
e | @ w5 | P
( é ﬁTSW)\D—/\IS @b""‘n\é . .
Q"‘ﬂ"‘/“ D . HDI- 3y '
DARA 16 ocy\rood |z

bl 38X Reed

[1 L2cleweed
t13aX  ReAd

omay | 11§ LocX woed
Hb\iag RoA af :
oo
‘(\(m&\/\ 14 Loc d <4

K™ 3qu,

P < l/l/] by 1 [

. lodkeorsd & | g N H
Qi M | e oty ag
"#1" 7'61 ‘”OC’\LWOOOL p\OO\A\ gmmlhou/]/’,

RDI 3R

5

Page 16



C? ]
Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016 %

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abelish this Order as it will

cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number -
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)
M Guizal |2 M Cubgez
‘ 401 3L Z
$” APNED = Cler
WS gend ,
\HG

A Rasid MDA 2 XT A el

166 (o(ia.oon L A

i SEARES LA@R | L7 -
q’ﬂ?ﬁ ’é H’QN& a5 ¢

we — _}HB\BSE

KEmoN iy > "2 Togimen| Pl S

A 50 Le 6 g\/% L1450 Lo &t ﬂé?ffo’ fi % -

S M AMondT 4 S LpsHCLTFEE I 4y, )f ,0/4 :

HOI 3 A 4




®

Applicatior ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature ]
(please print clearly) (including post code)
kbelD
ABDY L gL*E%W}waK WA Tk
HDG |
3§ Fosrer fve, (hads
1. 7 ,
A kD 2 2N m
kKU 35 Foctpr Ave, Hudd 0{/%
K Khom i ey a
| B cor V6 benton \A A
A F%(WLX | \R’\'
A b, |t Cong ,
[4DS~ 9< -
A Hyssan |10 uicko e _
ROl IRT _ i
V\O\AW\J\N- 28 FEwd on @ /ﬁ
H Dy ITX

AT

Hb& 6bE

Page 18



€l
Application ref: (TR 0 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number

Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,

HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)

JOwat kS Anee/t
2 AN EE T DIy BL A

B3 HEATHEAGRIE,

4 CTO M 7% o ale
TAT AL Phibs g v 7
4 53RN
gﬁffjﬁ_umd') gg~ lcué - Do QW
At = —
V2 ke Roas _
(Vichar: ol (;«qﬁ’ DL QT Mg&‘”‘b

HD ) 3sQ

]
/

EDS S HDL TG O] | 7-)

309 o Lo £ foodh)
T&%ﬂy 55 RSl % i

Ty 3> Sprigwed ~ 7,
H;}?&:B& /’-’)/




Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

@

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

S7 Serngclats. Awenif
UM:"\Q \/\,\c)::\co.g “"”di’fl QS:U(K-U—&V\ .
SALEE™M | (01 3NE
FHoesSoa~ ol Vicweeq 20
. - L 0c ook AN
w e Dy 3RP
A o) T Sectnedd BN
N e
N - NS oA N ewsstMe R \\Sm
WO g gD
' (8 Coredt Skeeed | :
2%l &
Fiol HOLL € DA S
mSefi A l(l-,wf\?}k:h Hpi3 ™= CaSHL
- AHMEO SC cone o (W5 9w/ o~ %\/\
Ay e N TS A et ‘
v VT I R'V“YJ“A‘

Page 20



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number

Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,

HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)

Sthah Javed [35 Seragdale Avenie &W\
T'\O/K'h)l\ \LO‘ 2 =

Wcldevsfeld Y HNL 3N
lesh. fchuiShad (193 foclevsood ﬂ"‘w/c/[/h,"_/ W, ldeAéz% /7‘5‘/}/1/4;/’ j

Ashof Lockweod 8 Uu
HDL 3@&
. )S: kwodd Lo/
/151:36& Isfam 52 é'{occb_:d oo ¥tield A %
HD 4 2(9)5
T i1 Jockwaod 10Q |
S}\(Ai'\j Qhah o Huddoifs elcl
LOCK%D{L s6X Ji@:é;ﬁ%

-

NI L7 LD S U Nsi/fBIF

ek | " o sou |

I ) _
w. R Hof oH| g ]\g

g S,
A Hossan | HDV RRT 7N




Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Hudderstield (Traffic Regulation) (No &) Order Z63
that proposes to introduce Residentizl Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant, |
|
We OBJECT to this order and cail upon Kivklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Ordey as TR
~cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friduay gy dnd
other events throughout the week.

-

1
'
|
!
1
i

Petition Organiser

Name Full Adidress Signature Telephone Email Addvess
Number .
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB L 1
R : el et e prEee) Ve 8 vdes 2040
f,ﬂﬁ!!?.’lﬁ’!i aab o IR | " e N M L2
Gy Mttty Aol : SO sraef Tibia Lo Dreen Rlowni Secspad,
Name Full Addyress Swrmieiure ;
Wi e FuTE e than addes an) \ wirke “amet e ARk eat el anie Oeder as it will
(please print.clsarly)- - . . i (ncluding post code) - sl skelrde Trovove T Yoday nrayers and
G b ey ] vee oo ) —
\ I
e Ll 7 HDE-(1 B .
e
. P Sy "f‘-':.' - ST, O b Haat

7L
Wi | o arX

TPt e ‘f‘_"t.i;,‘ 31_‘, ,Zg lon ol sioyaty r* B 4 44
: ook Grebrddhng pest e HDI KK/ |

|15 ) o, Hvegpt_

|
|

- s SIS T

M- Mt lamr 159 n‘%'q\ﬂﬁ}, ‘FJL', | %y,
}/V\/XA— ! 6 M,7«7/~’~')< Cpasiont ﬂ-/4b~

HD| 3T
I I DI

- 4 - o e— e . - ——— ke s o e e i - —— e i L et S —

- O — B - I, = - & . I —



St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on

[

' We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it \%‘.’i!l
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday _praysrs_and
other events throughout the week. !

- Petition Organiser

1
|
1
i
!
f
1
!

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number o :
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidgbausia.ory,
Rafiq Maursh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB ]
Petitioners. .
= RIS £33 o 0L W Se O Sk il 1] L
Name Full Address Signature 1
(please print clearly), _(including post code) s g } ad
u\&%"ﬂ- o 7 e L ST &» < |
MOLvAY haeYeunsad, 1y 3up = . IO
: - T AR R L |

ane g b f

464
b s |

| nﬂ%da\( Mlen 1,
wr .h ,.‘z ""“"""/F-haf'

1% @A LA,
DI 3VH

18 Buduy Roel|

O\ v H

Hbs @

_ /7
7 Wit ﬁgb

AN

S et el

HhIIRR.

q, ‘
WO« 3ISE

f-/_,—u/&y S ./Zl/c,
Hoz 4yT




Application ref: (TR

o 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016

that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and

other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

SHAZAED
AN A

M \IGe A 2D

HDM -3+

!

M NoSeeM!

1 7/ Hbt 3T

\7 7 —T |
, . Hdl ST M
MARs L, i
' 3 ﬁww Ap.
d /L“"" # hol 37X W -
{03 Vtori o Road y,,,w\,\x
e HdI IRT
S b-Ct WoR3 L ST
G VLEN Bl 5T —Cs -
' 71 Af~th st
LCLC oo
=7 nckeend | AT
, O Yorlle S¥ BDVITZ] /g
Am P/{Ma 71, (-WOK/Vaﬂ W

it e |

®



®

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number

Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,

HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)

ISherae - 32T homes S¢he b |
“"C\\/\/\AMO’. Tho,~ke N Loﬁfgq -bej& %A)

(\/\ Aoy &Qj_/ 5 SeCi f\“O\Q_&_{_ %’\ : .
L Twnoame |

Je Mopute ST

i le§ Brmct i v ’;27;/()
my sl Q

7 v 9 ¢ A~ j
[ miA ! L9 cppad “ K| 3vg %

ZAHID ‘2&’ L-h”/’«w ;ﬂc)uz M"“f;?l{
HasShan. L= “~

Hoy 2 2%
Mot AMME ) §7  SPRINGOALE AVEMIE g ?
SALEEM HDL E
MOHAMMQ) 37 Sff("‘j/(m(ﬂ AV(a(/é’
¢ n
e oy 3 |
n

Page 25



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)
Mol e 236 Wt Ll e V2
{ }V\:L““'\\-fm L"L")?-
D WO\ 3OS
Mveeffs [avome |12+ Vit Ro
a#:d F;” Lcckwooe\ Qél
Hhy IRT "
/ m 41 SAE & eJ
es / —
I | HDgy €0 .E
su-apFAZ | Lo ~
HDA 2D HDI3TY
CO V=i
DCLDOQ:C‘() cead W udder. g
kKIS HO\ e |
Kbl 3T H |
Mo Mobes) | 4 Troc
oHAM M €O
i () VarTeeodce 9A\Je
fpaeord HoS aee
I ER I T ATey
MARLMNNED

Page 26



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016

that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on

St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

CALMAM W BASIC STREE]
S HRAE
HOuU SOHP

(PN IRV LG\ \g\C‘Vur\u\
/\/\c\\’\\boo\o RCA()\' \_\BA.‘KQUC e |
RenmA N 13

AR 1o D S 9T o
Umey 3% Pashcdi ffe Witd
TAywS Ford yoi 3ps —=D |
Giwiptt |15 VEW TREERE o
HsSa | MiLNSBRIPBE 11 6. HuSsar
mafamvieD - 5
545 1D 22 Mol 3sp %/{/

Astovm HDI B Mgl

16

Page 27



This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and

other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

shalin

I ,
‘Hpi 306

bl 6 RudelcnropR PooT R

M TSLAN > ‘
WD sus J%A@‘——'
M RA ML AN \Z6 fews Hlc C )
HO | BSE
770 4w ) Lroedys HUE,
WSS BN | ontne s LS INE
¥ enalny 4 ?L“x
o HP) Sk 4
ZURCE \RAYC oo CofR\eR Q’L\Qg
A C\ R T 2D
AZ\ 2 D 7V )
Z VAR Y CRogLAN D SA-
TANWEEL HD4 S fé&
AN & ‘ AV
J MolAMAY vy '

HD 3V R

17

Page 28



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016

that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)
PROUL MATID |29 MeBTH FIELD-GRVE |y b ) Mufio
LolK w0D - —
HDI 353

SRR | 17 \_\?xk\wkf-'e,\o\ NeZ &j ﬂ_

PtV INR '

Ao \ \
Ho\«O\ww\(d L &Kv\_l«bh‘&d( A
AS\in Mot 2\ /V

Moamm ed\ 198 Thornbb~  lodge U u.
YaSeen Hol 256 i

M - A S bl How thome fteriag /@Qp
HD 4 S2P /M

% peAaet— Sk

N\\\w\\'c\g\)&v o - GR

quW 7}(1 (]O—e)ur Y

Prw\éuk'f\ 19 Tk&xﬂx& Co oA
U\l ol 337

Page 29



&)

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number

Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,

HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)

Alh| Gagled [L Store Gabe o [ RACH/D
w&;é <

1 (my €
Hudds — HPY 4/ I

Homoa 17 Mewm Ry
i HOY SHy BExrd s

w .
Moo | EOSHG A | S50 O

E/NERN
e B i
Naeoiin o1 IR -

‘]7%{///(/ P -7,_10.;1/&('7’(/&/1&"7 ¢"~/ru~> Q ) @\N/’V\
Huoveed t 1£U2
Faen Hpi 3B

. - - !I\/4 qu L& cS"'.','"
Sulli Mo | 53 SO [Vt | e

HD I SN E :

; — A ——— "
M'ABBAS PYis 1%. NO'@\ kot LD SR vk Z
HO - 350

(7 |
Page 30



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)
SaE T Ahorioe 9"«\
+ o
U aln D4 S g

MO Ul a3, CLPoSLAND SA MM/W@% -/
MAJEED UG SAS o

HELLLC L A WM

SHA”MDA’”’NED lo Fé.YF(TO"‘ a()“\”( Loc_%\/ood( gl‘gt\gcc Fa(
HD1 2 Tx

105, AP 3R 7
}/(ﬁv"fLCM-PC‘Stw \/(& M“’“ @"‘)’V{ -/%/”’ /ZQJ

by AP | 2k

AUt AFIMAD ?)TT
veea. | riDl Nt
TAN . So Aoty sTlor! R A ”’/7

Mf{[ (o 6 Thoaten bé}g L CC-) Y;

Hol 35R V-20
Page 31



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2

016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

MMalahee/ [ HOUS £x =
P@(mlu'z
M- MAaZina H"H‘D\ — Q}/w
SHANZAD Do
{ kueltdAn| Kb 2LA- -
STF Thoforn ooy | A
M-Wssasy |1 ERisoN ST :
D DERS Fi Yl st
HUD DERS FrgLY, HDLSDS
UMAL Lo - 66 ABTY ST W B
precD ™A T / _
W AN afn Lop [0 LD
‘\A::N!;Ag@” s T::’U JQ)UTC-'(‘; (C \&
et Wi BT N
‘A/{K(\Mﬁ{ (l‘t Fu\f?—\ Boed/ 3
z o/é‘v 09 .
MVMA‘Z_ Lﬁf)i X ~ i
S Pembrace CoulT

Whrmon Al

¢ RoSCLANDHILL

HDG<NE

Page 32



&

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)
M ’ C,L\,GLP\’-L Lane
g WE)4 a3 P . -
- An[. Hedenohdo\se M- M
S powv  Sheet
M- IDLEES Hodslans Lol oy s - 4
26 <pringdale Ave,
Raskid Ao [HDI 2A4Q 12%\
- = f
DL Joui) Huss 0| TR 199 R4y (3T d:\ék\\
L(HQ‘—-ID Mavgrs | 2 denry oty po @’ ﬁ )
Houw 1875
MouAmmt 1t 0A{1Ek pv W[ d/
U M D] G {,
oy IT toLLEGE NTREET
N UL-HAG Hoy SER I.mez’
supeAl |uereidh Ve | e

Page 33



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)
= o)
_ Hb4 SpP
)
Ro&\)z} A (4 MEUNT T Mr’

Hb| IR

. el
NMpveeu by Barme o, e
Movamme) HO SOW

165 \{1’(,"2/{/"\ 2

el
D1 37

Baled AL T EC\C\V)/"DI\ Giten - Ec\(jzr}"m
HOL =D

Meohovsuwnes 2,0 M'}AW‘? Cescad
Aa‘b' ‘ f%\

ok D) Ty

2
upArg ) |1 S v ) P DTy BE
2.AE S ST "1 i) gevspedsd 19 A -

3 W"n‘l‘o"l S+
o &) | |
ﬂé‘l 2 Ld&VW““”(HDI 3SW V4 M

|

23
Page 34



®

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)
{6l WMOooRBoTTOM
MW R mAL R -mt:(a_dzb @e/
—HOL R3¢
/ Vi (9 Yew Srneea g
EX
Heyd on | COclkenssp Bops Kt (e, . ,_‘
= T
MaSsso > 59 C'Zé)ﬂ/}-'w‘y At & M
Alc 540 Hupp . HD & ¢ /f/

g’\“\\v&,)_ o & gxq\m ‘:\}’o‘& {@ \—‘M %Q\l/

)
LacMudood N\ N
Hb1 3Gy Aud bl

120 kKiResToNIE
dmiIlA 2 - @
HDg—q =S Ave

(OF Yewd i woen
MO - e Cocemmp  Uoddecs Ge A/
A | e

o J Rl RD. j.
farctz funes LoeiComeD, oo %’Jaié;ﬁ
VIR Qusol. | 14 BasL S 0 los sl

HOWESDP VRN o
h

Page 35




@

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number

Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,

HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)

‘D) 3Tx
'g—b‘,w 8 F—L—fufm R /4,£/L_

IS
ASATTAR b SPRimL@ mﬁf/ﬁp 3 ALty ot
Z Hvaced /oo ttodstripd det P33 < hIetnf

L
Mo]nuww»\(} o OGJ A l %/ ?
W 4 (o M_Q Hy //M g ;
8, Dofeeers Yo
Zz Hbsf/,f]j'ﬂl/ %’
142 ¥eus fh V) I\
h-Ful Aol 358 N

Ikt Rl lzo \/me Qo> ng
t#p|3sP

r

Page 36




%/

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser
Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number

Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,

HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)

[}'\Sﬂm S s Moovl2uaS %JF % )
Moo ST WD Zung '
L SpevcomE AVEMCE

MAcdooe, Arem HD( JNQ ( (
MO rpramrae | J L SCpaE Ave ;L/LAQ(_%
Ricatri o1 Qg

"’(OHA'MMA—) by, Loektiypony 2o
fMlpﬁH\, HDI EQ({ 3
9_0 I
M-[LLF lLH;h\I o, \IILToﬂ|/4 s f’(“ﬂ»« Vé\\

LaCr(wu») ) Ho( 71T
e V@~ Goosh
M- DG Ao o i &’3

Tauh tOHPA AL T S

YUSUE Habdan 1 )\ 2QE }&
4Baty spret

-5%
|~
7O
pw
e

Page 37




Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on

St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

ol |Scam

€1 Luct (awk
Rusd erchnd  Hor wed

}7- /QK"M_

15’0\%5’ 8‘4}’

1 3T

1S icErpiRed -

Kain
RAYEEY

S rypALbr

s,

/72 KD/ 2 Tr

BPUsELL snesst

(2 HDg qpXk

Poih ket

D HO SRT

UsMmAN “Stveo

27, HOY OR3P

27

Page 38



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number :
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)
7N

HSHAMALY . Qo TO  WANR,

WO W) LR STLAVN Mool [

AN Te LS B -
Sda, TeR.

I P 23 (viNnTON SYREET

AlevTant | HuoogedtElo W

HQI 3SL/

OMAZ f% toch o el
Ho (j V4%
Ao w4 (farnosred
Mﬂfl%@ﬂ/w& weld Yy
A G | Gagpen S ] e Reel
YRS

LECAR ) 37 A D LUo(E | o 1 e g
DULEAR A, D s fEp 2L A

o Ralid CLUFFE
L ARD)
LAL 14ussa HbL\Si_?l Q/L/wy(gh,.

Wited |19 GEs Five 25 g
_ E¥LAERD) |
et e HOp 25F

79
Page 39




This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and

other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

LJa/(AK q6- il r\W GQ%_B
(ol 2 ,/IBI(&%—R?X
SeHaC Z( VekTON ST -
AL By ANA <§?
N’([QI\I ‘AS’FML 2 Cw.ofuop.ccz. on 1 .
JZAJJ{M- HDY vz - @I\\)\«?&\W
Haroon Jo \dudimooriest oo,
MOrgwied _ | H DL 5 bq — A
Sa5 10 SoA  Neawu Hvﬁ ¢.]
J
NAT L | wedds  woduqr | o
Myl amin D i Ldeewsd o o
PAA2. | L Ady ot hax ’%
Zl—:,‘:-ghq_\,\/\ 9/‘) Ml § oLl 2”“44‘ ' o
Bobay Rt 3g A ﬁ/‘”’ Bedrs
it M willonr &1 —
A @/\fﬂ HWDS Mo\ 290 j&.fi;#asef

Page 40



This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and

other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
' Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address [ Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

M'ﬂékﬁw

Z- / [ U vidden U
[,,/lva/'\. & "/Zq’bw—.i‘ [ Q‘D \ 3 &‘(
WDy IR

2 AT iR A M aHEL

M MAHL==3

1y Vicir) A ReAD
HDV 209

i
-

1D
DM~

;M WATM spail

"

M- U"«/WMFEL Avnu £
Hb4 sl

 —

M OHAM/UéD WD

715 Newsone Coa)
ungd (LF

=g

L8 Ulerova &

By RV | =
Mowae ftL| & e Dovse NBE‘:QQ
HDs 9eR

Spe? W%‘”iz

§ o u R WL
HD | AL

3

|



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will

cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number

Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,

HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)

| (3-VICT O R i A~ RN [ M1 .
LA TAN)) -
Hukean | B ESoaod- HODD- pip -y 1y

> .
A~ SR B o

A2 2
T [Z7 FPPlriEle Ry
é/’;% Hevnzpp 2,2y ;f,:r %WLA

UlFeM [oa’ Ronyt
Mot/Am» AL
NIEEmuLtAg D 3T ¢ ;7/ W

U (ozletumd Coprld

2\ (S
=0

fvﬂlgm%n}' WO\ 75(
- 7 G reens
A inenuz,
-l & [ ,
fPQncon saendt 2 Sheraoo oe_Myp‘ajngu’e U

asdeesasy HY 3U) A=

N ' Y}C{orié‘\ ,
Aimed by Y, )3T | Ak

3z
Page 42



O,

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on

St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

M. PV YN

30 Hawoeod LS
HD S eH

 NeetSET772

W\ = 3T &

220 0cte oo €O

MDA

SHEED Nsdrspe. scopn o, HDJ IGY

24U 'ﬂ%’un,/ SR

V. TQBAL | o Lol %d’ffbﬂ
= &ARSOALE )
HO4 6 @z W’
i KSF et Hue 2ol ﬁ
M T .AletTére oo ] M'\
DiigireO 16y Y Hue ef
D.A4
ALaibkiskne WD) 3s¢ Akt
2—/&)-\' (J \(96 (‘:n\.rgdﬁp,\ ‘A\U'Q.
oo Wﬁ’f“‘ﬁiw—z‘ m
5T e b D
et ‘;1,4,} Waddeslitd 4 W05 90x Pz
33

Page 43



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB

Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)
Cme Manmn |31 HP4 GHS '

welipleld bonR N

SADAG 91

Mlk\\aw\MC\O\
o A Rueots Yivek @
T Rown r -

Nl Sev

M”A.Mg,'/ m 137 v'u’/l:orl‘a Z@ag/
wdles el wpy ser | M)

¢~ s SQILLWN{___

Sacfemtbuer] sxece .

N L e S P B

M - L as kit~ ‘7El'&m. M,LJL; -
Wby pvp SR

\)Jk)\\d |55 yews T
,;{’3»"" Huui o o~ HD\ZSA

Page 44



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

M- #5421 f-

123/ T2 2] A Rodp-
LeCK b2 ) Hu oy

A .F/HZQOQ

Gl CRemmaTy PRIVE
LSl A oS

Y i AW 12
HogEER L -
? ILL /( 1/0 144/“,,(&7 /‘q/
- HO2 [FE
A\ wekpoord,
(PosStondacacs || HD¥ A6
+7-78 « AZAT
- Nadeem AzaM ( (2 \o. \cnoodfook 24
Cro%S iarulMc or
oYy $A g
M. SHAki i24-126 SPRING DAFL-STT
(RS
HPlL 3NG
2% Voo A L)
th P{SW HO\ T 1
28 Sprngoat

Q. AYAER

Mg AD L K

35




Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016

that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)
~ 2—‘4"'0140Mf. Srk
saced - LG
BT P Lo tociy o0 . pro9l 6k
HbI Zap
MOhattae A [y YT Ak g
A b Nas| g fee
&b N A L/~ Hot IV
J - LATIF 76 HP/) TN y%/%ﬂ’
- /ﬂ'” T A =
B LATIF
KRASS 1A K&uwice Auz-

MA:::Lao/\,ﬂ L NOLZy "’BBBHH u“’"\a’\.
1. sl | e, 1y op— PRt

noharipser L1 HD U i LA

'\/ﬁ}\g zqen- | I Y TRRZ A T_f-zl [k
hbee dbE T

36




Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

®

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on

St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
- Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield, 07,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners / K
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

SONA L2, 2L, Moumr Scnabt
PrOANG T C Otk o a Audd ec - /z,é 2=
shelal vD1v SQP
M OH B MEO (S T aUlldnan Geag
Lo dCus o0
DAL o SHi /@xﬁjgé%
ACOLL 1 SToe (=& Cosne
asto Q- ALl ‘ ) U
WUo4 SHE & b
. \
(Lpaqaded T vichen =0,
Ao HDI 3 RT

U | Soe Kok Gk
(L Hal SHE
M- VA 2Z— 7T \tAoy e~ ﬂof
AN Al il | 3o

(o1 Speesdah SE

UD( NF
E

/1;(;a?“f2;4

Page 47



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
' Number
Il\é(gl;mmad i/? a?sﬁ?llf_)ll:lld 1(}:;(11‘:,31(1, 07' z %g 07812;70414 admin@masjidghausia.org
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code) _
Mohoupmed |1l BlacK oot fost tond | MoHP A 2AH
A7 AM HOU S AQ
Amaan 1£0 viceorion QgL i
Nazom HpL 20U Y
AW AT 7 Ky TPT |
M M1 Voa) CfeSceE A/”MM
- FIOL 3T~
Umeg )42 - LockweoD
HayAT Lo pD y HUDDRESFIE LD A)\/wﬁ’%’_
HD1 36K _
Md—aal e\ S R (‘\""\\‘ﬂg _
Qo2 Pl e - %,é,w/
A <Smi\ o) :
A CotrSToN AvEEpuE T
SHAHID A-sholidd
HDS 4e2
MWZ A 222 @%‘;’g\
] "N ‘v\kfa-’\—- [—\07(
P Gt A\ BO\‘H TSN o
X - Bl ek mepciL - B
WALY Mot D | 222 3 : .
Foo T X p/ W - W“_
Hb4 SRA
3




This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and

other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser
Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number

Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,

HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

SA gl\\‘( HUSsSA W

S THV\:CKER.A) 3(0‘/&
Hudbe ghett | U SHD

Me N Aty

l\/ﬂZ(f

131- VieToR1 A Lo AD
LocClikc wee P HDISRT

Huppees F1ELD

M A TAR

I3 U BT 12
D8 jp | 3TT

A N A%J: =

3 ek Awemee

Dl 4pa
A\ e 10 Cect] Sheed,
éov""\ HD 4 RBD

s ek

\ o Sge

oy deds Sree Q_/_ -
Thenaerled 2, )3 NG .

21 RASHLL(ey Hi Lo

AS\.V)
(A wssaeny Loxbaerd, HD| ®/NVA
ﬁ .,4 LE=e < %/\
> : - W54 Pz
LR

39



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on

St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

J#&'»/wfi

T edly Q)b
Hpl 30 L

(’J@\J vg;&

—_—

Rgis Aansd

LD D Hedl ANuew

RS

205 WLl Vgspg

D4 (DE
g\ Lo clzivood R
HOU % 4 )

‘6 i \/\9""'31/(’ (8

ol somM

o Ling o ot

Dalbon w5 o

RE

M3 Qan’{

‘/\@ DO‘L{ZW" Q@{AO/

HOE LY EE

1/ B __i% [ P

6 -ReNVY Veield

S o'

K-%U&U/ow\m N2 W) SovA0 WO
HP Y4 6LE
3%, Sowg At KA
O'jﬂd : Hog o Al @L%’ '

Noor Beauw

234-2) Conw Glyeet

Cros),o\\'\(/{nr\o o

HD4 < RAY

NSO REFw #f

o

Page 50



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order AR
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week. -

Petition Organiser

Name Fuil Add;'ess Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB o
Petitioners bedae 2036
Name Full Address Signature T
(please print clearly) (including post code)
WAL\ \C e L6 S{)’_"Z-' N G- Dp 2 AL
T LoP&E ({UDDS oA Q(%Iih_p\/‘-f‘
. HDI 3nv ®
—_— ?(’) woz’d}\\d&_ K,a J .
N | u 7 e
wud daw —
e ). T Hou sy ]
M) hommed! 87 Cornrace U/ éw/ o |
Ghularm feu) SomME Y a8
| [ uoes BDI3AP ]
. \ e s
= G‘MC@ N
S peshon |22 thomas Stadt
Mgzl |1 SR o
W oa . 21/
A< Ao agd WY WA L
- 1 ’l T Lé CO‘MMOl\‘ " ey
,%//)Z/b 41 s tj g//a'// ﬂ&/ |
fond, HD4 4DE
/aﬂ/w‘r G Awd” Wffw 1 ]
(‘)‘WU’O ' W :
({r :
farcsy Hp) ST Z| v |

Ll
Page 51



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

M\ Ops m wlay gﬂﬁy = —
‘ & HbI 3vH @
)G, Victoiia L 7
'6/] IS s , v c i ‘f/)M S
Glitdon  L2hs5) Lol Bd|3p

W ()wvﬂ"f"‘l

31 Dew P25 ong

FreT o~ v
EasY TN

Saifa [Koosar

200 Moor bojzzo'm read

Huddersfield, Hp| 3L

37)L(_W%a&,

@\tcu\

S M) ol a
' A
7 Roaok MR
LRI (G L_V:Ci'\L(YLO\ Qo&.
=Tt P (3R
MS\/\O\ 83 WCtorta Load
parveen ClLonood
HO4d I%f
usrak- lo Dungrere Oroe

@‘k‘d g Aﬁo‘ﬁ A3 AQs]

b2

Page 52



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

de 30-5L Moyt T~ M a
] org,
WOl 3ap
L R=AGE AVANUE
To QO Lasligad Uy 1A°
M I (bw-e%A U—e
b Al D5 967
- Rl 39 dudly, road
,? 72 D)[ac(”"’
N ARTES | poy spe T V4
o | oy
e H#PI 9SE
T | Shaeonle ST
M HPZ- 30F
R (¢ Plocrasg o

Page 53



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on

St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

V< Qf)\
[ Hd) 3SE

fol/

1. Hd\3lsE

M- i~

I FENTo 20
|_o¢ /l «r, HDIITX

et 2 il e S
Ve pehed A< &H\;SACS’QD -
MAJ’OIH _5’5115‘«]] H*HKMJ

U3y HDl 354

A
Qf/v
Se=>
N
L

Gl m bassan HO R V6D L €8T

S o

T——J

e e s

HPp |l e 3 NGo

2D St 2D
H-P5—9.1u

—Z.k\-\ln, S.‘m"mﬂ

| 4\

HDI 3T

b

®

Page 54



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on

St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 0N7l;3nll;;;.0414 admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)
Mohanred (12 SPrine dals e _
Too) e =4
TS| Mud )y s sy | OO ‘v\f-}
. - Co L\ BB S TReeN
™M A RYVO K1 HDL'S*DI\) ge/,u—-f L
AUppERSFIe> | ~— -
— £ ]
MmN AL | FTEERNE wfb AE - 4;’
- H(;:Lf SHe Z s
Mertar e ™S S BOLEY Ao e /)
A / A 3
SHEEN | el é&;Z %gzé
bl IQp _ ==
A mfu €O Mol ¢ et m
Ho1 3Qp
SM%VA/@Q@% ZH-»M/LA /&Q-
SR ) '
IrNIE .| kTSl 5§
Kool HoIZRT /W()@‘*,p@
d A [ GgCl viaw M&W
SHAH LY | APG  GeR

s

Page 55



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and

other events throughout

Petition Organiser

the week.

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

FTMUHAMM ED

7€ ViCTuip  Rord
Ho1 dFT

Mo#ﬁ- ﬁFZﬂL

& [rzetS Plevve
Sps D2

Am e
AU

5 “thorns Lo no

Ho4d 03

| FT2EHAROL Mosrp

3¢ onslsr Rve
Hpi e B0

Pl | Lur ol
MR ALLAT DA o\ TR /A Lo AN L A
HD1 3R
27 dot Aerdy
Mo doarmEd \Zs*&'L,/\‘ Uolnon LSDGE A % )
Ubys, Hd R SE ] ,
MS/DV/AZ“ /904&4(/\wa0) ha < y
Ras D, Hp) 36X
muharAMed | 1y g-vicTeRIA Lo
. -
LRAL Locweod i1 3RU G-
hé

Page 56



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

[ Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)
it 2< @cr\’(\ea Street >
MUGHAL Lok wxpod. e
THL 0T
NSMa & 5 thane KA )
uita p ;
Hol 2573 Pl

SKIAS A e ™Y oD e ﬁ/
Rl bl piny 7% .

! 150 Heliy [Zoud 0
Fadsal Prssa | S & Velly
Y S -

M= SADIR -Cremnenr ¢ -l

Crosslond N\ O SHE

. ~EN Vg Dol L TW
MMUUF }S%/{J m)L,oé%wS

Ms MA 13 Mog/) 6 A)Edwc‘//ciﬁél-ék MS MQL\M
S AT e iy NG| e
k7

Page 57




B

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abelish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number

Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,

HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)

e

176 - 17U excbovia
U STE e 0t |

W eed

™~
i PED 4 ot

Araeld

JE &L 0° -

[Megid oS5 142, Hpjarr | )

\/

5 AAINIM (L
Nasse? 4r | hgo0s WIS LEH \\%ﬁm

Z. Bpdy/ 6, HPIHBD | Ly - b

6 coble -
v THME D Ons Gand ’\[\49/

64 Aot~ Shweelr §7Z
Hbi 3T 2

ug !
Page 58



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Numb
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 0';181?2;;‘0414 admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)
MononmecA \WorkhCrenel cAenua,
\Sore (eCicenoN W g
HOIZ N —

NAQAS 20 uppr arowd SE y

H o SSATA LocKk g P WW

HD[ 3RX
Aqﬁlb < gef(ﬂ*a/ Street |
/ ﬂuﬂ had Lomoad /ﬁk—a
+D1 20T —
LU Q Man ] trhomoe €J
Wil it A0 I I L@ :
THRO 130 beagey 9. %&
HCThe— b —A 1A, -
, THelay _ )

% 56 Wﬁ i

A Lochuraze iy 130(
Mo tA BARACD T £Rex Aven U

P BT WBQ MQJ@L
Ao 25 PR R = &;\
\CL HoaQ \ . .
D) Hp)3sA




Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016 @
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number

Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,

HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) . (including post code)

basdae 1 AL | 11 BLACK MoolFocT Bt
RoAp  CRotStang maod
HoL4 sfo

r ’ —
N2 = | QoUlPEAr T | o Pl
SIS S -
I, e S 5N~ N

L et ) e

| j WAL P =5
Mo HEIN L2y Nk =
. | S ADTURANG, =

A A1 273 KuAcA/qu < EB/L‘/_
Y Py SOT

VD 3B

\f gm._-rf/V to |MESLEN] Avirdue’ %MV/

VS dap 6T/ T R g

P4 sve = 5
0' 5Q7AH Flav ¢ chu\,/:l—\slfmtp /
Ao .
P e | R
50

Page 60




Application ref; (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
. Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
( Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)

/]

A sk eed L B@oH\Wjd fr -

oYt

Teed , W
ft s W obmd Bt con ([ A~

To-vFfR Mo VT (T
ﬁ/Q /é’M’L/L /:/'b/ 0749

s 136 SPRiwvg natlp ST

RYuR  kena) | Mot 2pg 47 S~

?)" Pfﬁf—% F”D -‘%-
FOOUL whAW, W1 25F— _

. I-3-AS . )
MISLPAM. HD/§1~ M‘%M

Hb1 3G "
H Qe ) € spadag S R e d

faat W |46, Hb| 3N G Y

s/

Page 61




Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

&

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature W
(please print clearly) (including post code)
O L RV '
msie (AppL| T S _
MeonSpprs 0B 682

M 18D
240 O

9 Aty haes
caecsed Hpl 1Y

/AW

4&@%”0““@%

HD\ SRX

M- I‘TA@%@

'Sy gp Jo /35

- rbogyl

FAMVSNER
PR RN

Sy VU VYO ey

12020 HDIXRF

Abab A

7 Mo RJ
Fhaddoge MDY SHT

ZAH7D

62 Arvaie sar 7l /R

MW/ _
e

HPe »po p
/w A omenwe
ML 8- At hv Wowos Ho s S”QY/@

Sz

Page 62



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

5’[W;«5’%ﬁ'«"‘m

[ ey
1O Mgoﬂc\om/ Hb‘-r 7RE

/7 »5///\_/‘«\/\0/6/

S B BLACK Moo £ po
Amz e gLt ROTED &\
SA HP (se u
Mo 39S, QLAaetamusolFeoT
Hicman e 2 v— .
| P A Am HDIA[— sQu
2 -8 Ly (2_,,_7%
ek~ NELS ‘/[/;____
v / O {4 Y

;@ SP/\N\*'QCMLIQ AWV
HDA 3ANx

e

Vo Moo STRee]”
Hp3-4yd v

)
Muth o vo0! S HG“}D Noad
.5\@-'1.&& MO\ S £ N
Rer 2S Sptnaywooel Aven
b addadd O ‘é@%——
Hot ged P
53

Page 63



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

@

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirkiees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Gi-ler 2016
that proposcs to introduce Residential  crm?i | arking / Ne Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Machum Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it wvill
" cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayeis and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

|

gt

Name “| Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number )
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia-or-|
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield, ’
- HD3 4B5 I— . _

i LR ; 3 1ﬂ'
Petitioners, 5 i
Name Full Address Signature
(please print .clearly) {inciu ling post code) .

. B BSYnLY

¥ North Skeef
Hol 3T2=2

RIS

1\ S 203N\ )Mg
\f\_}}\ AN Lo AS 0L

274 Q

[

AR 2l ~

1'% hely fomof

. Hol 2¢E

E (L FRDELE DR
L MANC Hes 2R MR 2 RE

Lol Vv ICTOG VgAr
D) 3T

\#OL’%@\Q (;'u/f

, A,(LC_/Q,?M’f
Wl B0 AR

rd 133349
5k




Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

Mohmocdh

78 New) Steeed, Poclheclt
HuddersCie)d Ky 4sy

HoSomn
Jamiv /h‘(" ned

48 THOR wron Loins /D
JADESFrdc ) D 3T8

(G M-{AM/V*W&

M- \epat
T P T daleoh
(A’Ubbg l-—\'DLl.qu —E—
M-ATAVWEEL | 136, GUEAMEIECD Ror) 7'7%4/
HO4 SQE
m-¢uatB WV, D1 IPX MG HaCts
QAIF-uy |23 W iLLAmMm Sieq] Q@ g
Ranman | HDUH SRS
Mounain e d |6  Coweon Sereak
Avcen HYY 6DS Sn A
BMRAN S Hay oAb /
HuSam HDI 35€E ﬂ‘ A —




Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

[l QooR,

9% Yook Notd

MRS ey M

kimripmnn®

L& Lyt Al

Hbl 4EYX

G2 pew STKEET

HOW SpPw

M)A TAVED me%ﬁ/
PADDe ¢ K HD| 45w M
Lillg wwaric HD3TH- ~ 7 —
Moramm A D 1 getTtNC  Avenve
IMRAN ALAM jﬁ

ARsHAY UL

HAK

35, Spinscledy AV
Hog 304

A A
IS A ]

\, .L-W\JL Sk

- %ﬁd

10 9
A Slam

VG BAJK Feizl I |
2o A B P HE—~—

st



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on

St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

l\Mdvl Wosscrin

? zlL 1o Streek

\'\uc)d()
Ho i $P8

Sdargs Wossts

t\ ELLL Sen S est

Wrooldhs

BWou SO S
—
MM&MC{&R oL He \b&ou\h%H % t‘"ii 4
e R mg/zsr) ¢==
M°k0-\'v\mu,c_)\ A\ Conistorn Avenus, -
Twmsha )\ H’VLAA,S, HdDS 4P 2 m.:)?,W
Hanzat, ILE Vi(toria Road
H Udds
T WDt 2RY  \soarzatn
\C'\rwa Qc:;j:;v W, i
Gt € ﬁ DD%’\%LDZ"X L/
s o 74’/ /\/\LO(/.;«/T’/(\/"Z
e @

Sy g %

7

Page 67

&



o~

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB

Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)
Ifieit- Aweed |14 Jolfy Rerct }//ﬁ_ﬂ,

HDI 3SE

131 victoria Re ad

tubsald hiv [arv M
Mub L S M
|l A LS el Raool
HO - S EX

86( ’(W "\”' VL ) -

Ghsm Ten | HO S G1ad &% .

SAs meant
24 ‘RAM'ZQM

19 BATTNC  Aveno
HDY sPw

MRDo e

1269 RS Uy AD
Lo cyeenry STRECT
CRASLANY Moo
HubpeRER LD HOY 6D

PUHAnMAD

b THoMAS STREET

LN e Y et = :
T G s S‘YL\(f(oW
AU AN Hp Y obT %

S&



Application ref: (TR

0 8) 2016

®

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

24 Mownt Street

SK%‘;M L,woll_wow( HuUefI‘k'b(l %M A
HDO4 QP
P
e | K

WD\ 3.9

M. )U/\//HW Mw\@ ’Ieumﬁ« ¢ Lgeel Ht)%eh

i_{(ng—&

QAT

L{-’Z STILE ¢ova“‘~0'Q
NEWLWE - 1Ok 1123

L QU3 MmAapocne ResdD \}«ﬁ,s)
A AP N\ NN
RSO -
O}Cﬂv\ 1S New  sTR&eT
MILNSBLEGE \
Hub DERSFTED
HUSPoy | =
MOW 1 Rac) NS M
(T (oot 2
: N\ S P
Mol er,
Hog sS

Page 69



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number

Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,

HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)

yEAYY /5(0 (D e \ec.‘ ~d L_\
"<\’\J[L0'v‘ 6’"&4
“ Mpdiee

Vofd Qodic  Jloddibod DL 3ry Wilot

N

Klabid fouia | f& virarienns Skl 2 sy

HO1 3€X
/! CZ&VVL)@VV%! _C—? ]
SHOAIR HUSS| D4 5D L f%ﬂ/ffqm
\ﬁr‘nﬁ\c\(‘ Y yekocio Comdl- M/_

Kheo HDI 3@y
Dowseco A o \')\dc«o(\u coock N w@
AN ML 3R .

Yz one $0  v\oYia road d.@

g0 Vicloria Ko
"

DDy Ll Ot},,p [/ BRL3RT
60 '




Application ref: (TR

0 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and

other events throughout

Petition Organiser

the week.

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

M Ear>-

23 - Rl ot
Lot 3 \%‘BJ

o= B2

Qb!wm qu.

g‘" ’ VICTDY’O\ ﬂﬂaﬂ( .
Lockwoon, Yy 2 LT

&/

g4 D

LR 4D L Lg))

F=_

M /L/éi%)’a/r .

Q Beasd St I~ockwood

M //m&”” ‘

Dl S
/YLQ 1R 7Q/€U V 1cr/ARY (D~
A Lir Uy, Hdl 3T
Or. M. - SaperaZ. S§ Masrledsy RPeol
HOZ? lJuNd /\R&
N S
/ Hbl 2RV ‘
Lo - A [ &
: e
P\ l\)AUﬂ/ L Cls 0 HDIBL[F) ,74. )

60

Page 71



This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bldnd Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and

other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

S o

uy  pellor, f v

2. FHoed .

Mh| 3 SE
a )
) I3 Wmnxp_ok VV(&M/
M - o po o) 51T
(a * & ow s
todnle o LU v ow u‘&
MU HAAMMAN RRIAN AV (
| &> 5 “ FA
Oamil Hb§ BDY o
Tabic e So  Ueurd  ¢fieef \{{\ﬁ
1D QY |
fochp v Y LJ@%\®"‘\//’/\ (dﬂ/\,
HbI 3S

Papiv-

' —
o1, ‘W”ﬁilz%ff’”

‘M',j/{\/

37 ZE@&%”Q)\

HH 3T X

|

0

s Gluci 3 Ty L vdirfe kg,

v



4

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on

St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HID3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

FEUA

299 - pMOO LAOTONY

L/Buad .

ABAPO Q0d, Kb 2 SF
Shofa 55 (snaide Hin ¢o-
HASSaN Hd] INVA @» _
SAMA 2/A | go vicloRIA Kfol So o Z e
i HDY 3R
T ndsi \odfa(
e e Q//
MP\\/\N\C*—J ¢ Hobi I3 - B }
horntsa lody, o
Maesros T e oisTR M~ Kby
g0 Thorfon lodge

Anmod

\(Oad . B33IQ

>l

QOCE roax Bonk wwah
20, HD4ITRU

fomess

10
Thon &) /0gge Road

W+
0, AR SN

Page 73

’TZGVWM/;& Road o, "=



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

®

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

+HD/)3QY

< BB\ T4 Lockuwosd 129
Hdo ¢, Ho1 3QJU B
: L
m-AnNw & 81 Lot i Lot Ka RO Mﬁ'

Mabae
Fhes

Y Lodussoad A
Ho Ho ey

s

Mchammal %\, HD |l QW M Prper—
e _ .
B |B, Hd 3 W B leca-rtl :

SAaL Bohir

4, #p13 QU

A2 84 ohir

g) I\ 3QU

[ -

Sdoak&’i’b

SOMM\ QJJ“QLL

by I QW
B 3 QW

Y,
3,

S-(t%wgq;.

Sl Pioez

P

farez

bhe

age 74



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

()

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)
H D45 L Hucddex sfield

Zmtan Khon

(24 Mmooy bottorm ‘foocj

I ki
FRISH

84 Thamas 3T Thoy le9e
Hel IR

Zoun
Shady

31 Faclield o STE_|
Alypondbuy

Vwololer el

VAN e

EEDERM ) (e m b =E
1 Alﬁ(;ﬁ’ WD, s
V/’W /zcu&( /8 /anée ol
HDX 3 UN
A Py~ QLY |
wpl 37X | M
—~ 2
-"//’__r—o\')’rﬂz/—\a 'S (AJL(L nve
| IR Wrzer”

Page 75




Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

()

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

WIS
HUZy

Ho SHNG D 51%("

ShauraT
ALT

1nten Lovg
g_
H@giq%/v

e Pdelph Road, Marsh,
Huddersfierd HO3 Y26

g _ gﬂLWAL A VT
wousl

16) ;) NatT Sracer
KoUscwD v~ 35 L

&6 KD/l TNA

WU g > @9
Ap, A3

66



A

lication ref: (TR

08) 2016

©

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

Al A

4T ¥! lﬁwy\a (otgn

Dorveshvry) a1 33T

lsTl knar A A+

M) 31

14 feulom Qacqz)\, Lockwer.gp

ZatA \r]}aaj\

S Oahtley Mscmns

Vg Leook
RN speta, HD ) 4-E U

m- AL

2

Begal
4 gl? L ’\/-J

.
Hby 7AP
mevy

Gowev P

U dudey 5, ea
HM 4R

+. WA

IAY

LUC  cade
PP S HD| 4RR

Vi

|l WA

g Cﬂ,a‘yf«/oel vl
D RIS

S 26\

(¥ DR e A&7

age 77



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on

St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

%

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

Wh2Am. T ]BAL

Yo VicToyt # Rm/ Lol pod
Hb! 3RWU

A “FA3IA )

jLk codisror) Ave TPy

gﬂssr\’ A\t

30 POS\'\CMG& L\)\\ QGQA
Hb) 3/ =

T vran champ

o walble 24

SClev 50
pr_‘;"g.‘f‘ e

USMAN

[ THonfetd ,é}vgh
Hbee S'H i®

[ 1/0%/9

H/>/ 3Py
Ul Lol woe ph)

RO T
P

) e ¢ TOMND A R ofly
H-p$ GHD

age 78

68



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

()

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number :
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

Fahad K han

43 CollvX av
HD2 4D A

MAasee Muan

g fewato STCEET

Vo) 3y
(R‘*FS“'N&E'(L 7— pE BO\_P‘? RQG\D Jﬁ%
POL 3N .
- WL, WDA IV
gonad e sSn g b\v?g%-/\/J
H. lﬂ)'Q 197 anyy sy
MER~ Hds 27 &
T LR Mo @ @i

C oA Hpy L

phw

HD4 SPT
| Ruddipey Stk

o

69

age 79



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

/

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

UPhag

WOl YW
oLt Stvingdole M‘QL\/

HO s a9PX

GeSit) ;
r’ﬁam“r'r?o& lo dere ent Arree % -
~. PRt g Mgrlaa{on Leap
wnh1 23T @

o A (o> .
L=~ o L/B—G
e HpsSan

lad NILTeia Lanns ﬂb
A ~ Faalll

HD | 3LUL -

Arrg,

S0 fox ngdake fueroe
ho t S0€

A eanshi— |

“u th A\(.Ll'o(

T ’\'R»r«(\(((‘/’ 2ol
Hde SHY

Mo

O

NNA W /r){,ﬁﬁ/l/ 9 upw«v\ﬂf-j*

[ %\

Page 80



@

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
' Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)
ome (’) W“ﬂj Dalc

?)PI’WHQ Wenve HOISNJ
EHAN [ &Pb’; o/ﬂlﬁ,
N Aue.\iu;ﬁ HOA INT %

0¥ Lo 7

e KA KDl 3% =

Ar 2, (ol
A4 | o ste 2? %

A A 222l 17 g(%mwﬁgﬂé‘
AT A = .

HDu %6 =
Fapyamy |7 Fvia Ad. Z.
Lovfpored/ woy T4 é
kodine vafeez | |70 vickona. ¢ oak o] ;"'
| ohwear \ip) sU Page 81

71



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

@

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on

St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

SAVMAD HASAN

1. PRmg  PACE ST
HDI 3 po 7

S HABSa

wGURZAN

] 7 — nmltBeTor 2.l
B UDD, bl 35

/

b

G

B.HAM F

JY ~ HALL PVENAF
HD1 IW/L

|

T AbBMEp

LET oM I~

fﬁ/&ﬁ?’ﬁl’bm L

f%;MQQ_

M- A2 A\

o _S’:.f

ol ol

HbI 4.
78 He

HERANEOC O Wt Fdrwndg

e | S | St
N&#-fa:@x Stapol— shfe=
B 16 A SPringelale hype
SAMNA RIRY a2 58

Page 82

77



7

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirkiee: Zour ci’s Huddevsfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 014
that propeses to introduce Residential I* . 2it Parking / Mo Vaiting at any Time ou
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Machaa Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount 1*1-asum

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Ordes v it i
-cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday. prayer :J_f b

other events throughout the week. i
|

* Petition Organi_ser

o S e v ]

Name Full Address Kignature Telephoue Email Address
0 f oz Number e
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, .1 07812370414 | admin@masjidshan-ia.c l
Rafiq Mz sh, Tuddersfield, !
HD3 428 o - o
- ‘7 v -
4] Tl Lo Vv f | LR L ';:':’q;iﬁ
Pﬁ‘uhou ”:i st I BT . PR 54 T
LR B A T 3 1o ! " A " {2080 Hre B I "-_._.,_- PRIk b Eﬁ&ﬂ?ﬂ’- ;
Name Full Address Signature !
;g R P : ey s te ieder as ¥ owild
{please print c}"arlv) . (including post code) v e Eritan nravers snd
Sigloigeay, | Ho1 s |
‘e - ¥ 1‘.‘ .‘J:i-. - - — — — =1 ;.__-___ii
: S e - --ML
- B i 6 t«\ﬁ 1 kel - o
A g COw S FRCoerd |
- W _s, . I - I
P et 3 ASANS s b= s
. MouwT PLE WA
-y HoD b
Letinnersy LockweeD TN ) 205 :
- |71 Wesone Road, S
S Ahmedy South % 24(/)/1/\69\
fpdeane o iss clesh HO<- m
V. bhan £y B ) Foud L/ﬂ.A/L
' ol In P
2o o v e o B in e} i | etk o ecacl]

R — ljﬁ quai ﬂl) / R :
(Nl HpiZwp /_f@ '

Moo |17 Meor ok b = U

Hb4 SHE




St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on

@

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

—

M- SHPRO | K. 7Hua7d [Lsx £ 4y
Hb) 2SR
- ‘ 7 A 0(!‘\/1/7:0/ '20

Oon

|2 Dm/“a ﬂi’ )

‘\L@,L_W

Ho. EgpoN C.O'Ju
OQuige i

/r}‘L %m

HDJ 3‘3"\
[Ié’ 77700"'4‘/'?)'1 Laal"i& .

peosn Mo,

BLin B0
qq Wk to /l:tor# ded

MG,

YU - nath 7€ ¢7p)

3Sl.

-

Page 84

74



This petition is to OBJEC
that proposes to introduce
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklee
" cause serious detrimental impact to visitors atten

Application ref: (TR) (No 8

other events throughout the week.

Petition Organisecr

2016

T to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mouni Picasant.

s Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
ding the Ghausia Mosque for Friday praycrs and

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number -
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB o

Petitioners ’

‘ g vt iAo
Name Full Address Signature 'g

\ T : Hud ing v foGil

(please print ¢learly)

(including post code)

Ty @ TN

el wpd ndfo
Hp| 38X

ANSILJ o 871

\

=

DL L 2

/A V&/Hﬂ

- S[INS -
N et v 2rc! /25 L, e Forie. lﬂc,c;,r. S |
ﬁi&ﬂ@r‘ Lec bevaeed ' /VM
EISe A r o ”D} 3&.7_ ) -' |
Ziaqb £ laen 724 BUloy ol 5
i . Z

{lacias

s }.H)| }_/l/_H

12 S PriwEdke

ZuUmg
Hpsned | Teee T Ko\ Sue
Mz\v’t@ | 14 T RNFIECD Ave
%,
SMoie €2 VgVM@&{H;/J.l/é

Hp3 4XT

74

(7



This petition is to OBJECT to
that proposes to introduce Resid
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Stree

We OBJECT to this order and call up
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghau

Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regu
entizal Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
¢/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

lation) (No 8) Order 2016

on Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
sia Mosque for Friday prayers iind

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Addres—s )
Number

Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafig Marsh, Huddersfield,

HD3 4BB j
Petitioners |
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code) ; vy G-n 4
‘}-”—‘A'P-r—p SRmsiy pn "“—p«r-’@-hg.

(Lo  ADT NG

32 Movad Street

2 Centorld
iy ZT—)(

- —

B HD ( 2¢f
Y H DS G4 ‘ R

1, - ulleimond 5T
HD1U 3 Lx .

X R Gl Ak
PRI NN o AL

)oq HD 13DKH

PG HUSSH,

76

|
Page 86



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on

St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

(&

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

Seha!

Hu’SS'm\‘\

ez Vcledla foad

(A
b

Hdl 5T

Gt

M- [ Cun

TR S

b o TTf
/s S0 o V4 A e P27
/ , Wmar Hdl 33 T
: y % )
N T el ® ‘A’( t dffr/;“//
0 ol 2SN = =
(ot 4 bog | Spent
Crahcd A Cs T >
B LS ROSucii)z mu) A A
-1 F \ > Ap AL
/4—7;"&'}‘41—_ l" 04.3 N /4 e F)age 87

77



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
_ Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

MysHrf=

Anod

@M l'ﬂ’V 77
1¢ lp ALy

o 4 HBY JHR,

b Y-

[(§ T riwue Yy S&
HO\ DS

%

HM | IRT

79 W'c]m/

34 PATELEY l&cewt

/7
LmndE, HDR 2 PW N 7M‘”

-
’ o

SG Moadeals Vo -
ek, HDY 3 A

D1 303

23 BENTEM STRETT

Page 88

2



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number

Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,

HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)

faib 55 Pentley Strect
q muﬁm Laciwoody Hp 3T cﬁﬁz—

1S <P Mg, palé
S'TQec’f# -4 DY BNQ

167 —
T HDdI 3R MV‘

(g(_\ H MG RPA P‘d
t H0Z 256

ZW&%I %

ARnu L 225 leng Lane K’@Nw

QN\)OC HBTC{SG\ \ D> . T
M Do Koo L Vo) Wl
HD| 3TX Page 89




Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on

St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

Mhormedd |8 Holly” Lot
Wr\ o (o £ -
SR © [?(Zg ( 3Se /l% »C7§@
fol e © koA S¥o- 0
L @R ﬁ' .
Q AswiD \ED v oty Ay
A By =21Tv ©— >
g P 6 o Co
AMaan Sole /Lﬁpfﬂ?éfxc A A oo s

S A

D G HDC

'v\oV\U"""“o(

59\,-\?\1

foi
HPS 9vZ

==

Page 90

g2o



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016 @
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016

that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser
Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
| Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post c71e)
ol

Dacq 7 ercl 3D Su;z»y “E‘Lx?
pd 3UB
,I\varﬁp 24 wé’v?f”ﬂﬁ DR %/ |
" ot 6P

S\/\OWU\ 0\ Cow f&\g\; a2
Ma NS _ )
& / RD\ S(g—t m‘é’

=0,

Thase | D) 3R -

Page 91
gl



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on

St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and

other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)
broin’ | frto
i h e Food IL G NN
W oe HAL 34X -
Area. 2( BolL>  STRE
Nothimat k) Hol 4RY A I%’
el Gia AR Q&A\/‘ ‘N‘ H Dj_ }§ Z
s sea \AA};B&\,\& 45U |
bl SET QQ"'\(/\
Z A N o) \/ieTo ziﬁ, Qaaﬁxw = '
. l
deyopo A H45Y 3RA -
£ Beanyg ST Lockwovor .
Hasnara 811 — }S\ ( B7
HNaspesinery  HIL TLA
F

&2




Application ref: (TR

08) 2016

c)

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

Yoo el QO»‘SL\,LA. \ 87 Vickreria M Z -
MO 2TT
/”-’/;ﬂ(//ff( 6’7/ SSATSE  E 2 As
A betr 7 AL LS § TE /W
\ / (
! (ol [ kSL
/ 7j H’ &T //.. g ,-"'J/ {‘\\ /_;'f k

b&\%\v‘m\-\’

Hot IRY
S Lod<uasad- Qoo

Faisel Kameel

st Hobley 0 £
Hb2 2&P

2

/\/ze /7{«@/

sl

U({CU\)’JDQL

'OAI/M

Wiy ofs

HASSAN

3 10! AN G

age 93



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016

This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number

Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,

HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature
(please print clearly) (including post code)

Azod Shalisy I\ Centan €

Hp 3T

e

wO7 7V

o~

MU/ Sull mow

(0 Dusrosmore Drik¥

UD3 LES

T—

HASSAs Mogatio | Ho2 1 QY

30 Beaouey R oap —

Page 94

EhL



Application ref: (TR) (No 8) 2016
This petition is to OBJECT to Kirklees Council’s Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016

that proposes to introduce Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time on
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant.

We OBJECT to this order and call upon Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as it will
cause serious detrimental impact to visitors attending the Ghausia Mosque for Friday prayers and
other events throughout the week.

Petition Organiser

Name Full Address Signature Telephone Email Address
Number
Mohammad 46 Adelphi Road, 07812370414 | admin@masjidghausia.org
Rafiq Marsh, Huddersfield,
HD3 4BB
Petitioners
Name Full Address Signature

(please print clearly)

(including post code)

Roj

(15 - Hpin T

Q‘*’Swv\n

It HOL 3RU

V#\S«\F

ERSIGXT

76 ElnE €l

Page 95

gs



This page is intentionally left blank



Wasim Akhtar
23 Winton Street

Huddersfield
HD13SW
5™)uly 2016

Karen North

Kirklees Council

Flint Street

Huddersfield

HD16LG

Dear Karen,

Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant,
LockwoodResidential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time

| am seriously concerned about the proposed plans to introduce residential permit parking on St
Stephen’s Road and Bland Street. | am a regular visitor to the Ghausia mosque and park on these roads.
If the permit parking comes into force on these roads, then where does the Council expect the visitors

to park?

The mosque has been operating in this area for almost 40 years and | consider it wholly inappropriate
to penalise the mosque and it’s visitors by appeasing a few local residents especially give than when |
visit the mosque there is ample car parking spaces available and I've never had a problem parking in the
area.

| strongly request Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as in its current state it will cause
significant detrimental issues for people like me who visit the mosque.

Kind Regards

.17

Wasim Akhtar

Page 97



Mohammad Shahid
91 Coniston Avenue
Dalton
Huddersfield
HD5 9PZ
5 July 2016

Karen North

Kirklees Council

Flint Street

Huddersfield

HD16LG

Dear Karen,

Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant,
LockwoodResidential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time

| am seriously concerned about the proposed plans to introduce residential permit parking on St
Stephen’s Road and Bland Street. | am a regular visitor to the Ghausia mosque and park on these roads.
If the permit parking comes into force on these roads, then where does the Council expect the visitors

to park?

Since | have seen the notice about these proposals | have observed myself that there tends to be
greater than 75% free occupancy of spaces available on these two roads so | am very surprised that an
issue has been highlighted. Whenever [ visit the mosque | have never had a problem finding parking
space in the area therefore | think it’s a fallacy that the residents have problems.

The mosque has been operating in this area for almost 40 years and | consider it wholly inappropriate
to penalise the mosque and it’s visitors by appeasing a few local residents.

| strongly request Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as in its current state it will cause
significant detrimental issues for people like me who visit the mosque.

Kind Regards

Mohammad Shahid

Page 98



Abrar Anjum
120 Coniston Avenue

Dalton
Huddersfield
HD5 9PY
4 July 2016

Karen North

Kirklees Council

Flint Street

Huddersfield

HD16LG

Dear Karen,

Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant,
LockwoodResidential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time

| am seriously concerned about the proposed plans to introduce residential permit parking on St
Stephen’s Road and Bland Street. | am a regular visitor to the Ghausia mosque and park on these roads.
If the permit parking comes into force on these roads, then where does the Council expect the visitors
to park?

Since | have seen the notice about these proposals | have observed myself that there tends to be
greater than 75% free occupancy of spaces available on these two roads so | am very surprised that an
issue has been highlighted.

The mosque has been operating in this area for almost 40 years and | consider it wholly inappropriate
to penalise the mosque and it’s visitors by appeasing a few local residents.

| strongly request Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as in its current state it will cause
significant detrimental issues for people like me who visit the mosque.

Yours Sincerely

@4’«@/

AbrarAnjum

' Page 99



Mohammad Sajjad
126 Coniston Avenue

Dalton
Huddersfield
HD5 9PU
5 July 2016
Karen North
Kirklees Council
Flint Street
Huddersfield
HD16LG

Dear Karen,

Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant,

LockwoodResidential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time

| am seriously concerned about the proposed plans to introduce residential permit parking on St
Stephen’s Road and Bland Street. | am a regular visitor to the Ghausia mosque and park on these roads.
If the permit parking comes into force on these roads, then where does the Council expect the visitors
to park?

Since | have seen the notice about these proposals | have observed myself that there tends to be
greater than 75% free occupancy of spaces available on these two roads so | am very surprised that an
issue has been highlighted.

The mosque has been operating in this area for almost 40 years and | consider it wholly inappropriate
to penalise the mosque and it’s visitors by appeasing a few local residents.

| strongly request Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as in its current state it will cause
significant detrimental issues for people like me who visit the mosque.

Kind Regards

Mohammad Sajjad

Page 100



Qaiser Shakeel
12 Derwent Drive

Dalton
Huddersfield
HD5 9PX
5 July 2016
Karen North
Kirklees Council
Flint Street
Huddersfield
HD16LG

Dear Karen,

Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant,
LockwoodResidential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time

| am seriously concerned about the proposed plans to introduce residential permit parking on St
Stephen’s Road and Bland Street. | am a regular visitor to the Ghausia mosque and park on these roads.
If the permit parking comes into force on these roads, then where does the Council expect the visitors
to park?

Since | have seen the notice about these proposals | have observed myself that there tends to be
greater than 75% free occupancy of spaces available on these two roads so | am very surprised that an
issue has been highlighted. | would request the Council to provide evidence of there being problem in
these two roads for the residents.Whenever | visit the mosque | have never had a problem finding a
parking space in the area therefore | think it’s a fallacy that the residents have problems.

The mosque has been operating in this area for almost 40 years and | consider it wholly inappropriate
to penalise the mosque and it’s visitors by something that has been caused by town centre commuters
(though | have yet to see evidence of there being issue on St Stephen’s Road and Bland Street for

residents.)

| strongly request Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as in its current state it will cause
significant detrimental issues for people like me who visit the mosque.

Regards

QaiserShakeel

Page 101



Rukshana Ahmed
17 Langdale Drive

Dalton
Huddersfield
HDS5 9EW
2")uly 2016

Karen North

Kirklees Council

Flint Street

Huddersfield

HD16LG

Dear Karen,

Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant,
LockwoodResidential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time

I am seriously concerned about the proposed plans to introduce residential permit parking on St
Stephen’s Road and Bland Street. | am a regular visitor to the Ghausia mosque and park on these roads.
If the permit parking comes into force on these roads, then where does the Council expect the visitors

to park?

The mosque has been operating in this area for almost 40 years and | consider it wholly inappropriate
to penalise the mosque and it’s visitors by appeasing a few local residents.

| strongly request Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order as in its current state it will cause
significant detrimental issues for people like me who visit the mosque.

Yours Sincerely

R. Alomed

Rukshana Ahmed

Page 102



Khalid Khan
80 Victoria Road

Lockwood
Huddersfield
HD1 3RT
4t July 2016

Karen North

Kirklees Council

Flint Street

HD1 6LG

Dear Karen,

Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/
Mount Pleasant, Lockwood Residential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time

| write to object to the proposed plans of introducing residential permit parking on the
above mentioned roads. This will create severe problems for the local Ghausia
mosque whereby the visitors will instead begin to park on Victoria Road causing an
issue to myself and other residents living on this road. This is simply moving the
problem from one road to another. Instead the Council need to rethink this through
and come up with a solution that does not negatively impact some residents and the
mosque whilst trying to improve matters for other residents.

| request Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order until an improved solution is
available.

Yours Sincerely

K.%/L,

Khalid Khan

Page 103



Mr & Mrs Rehan Rana
84 Victoria Road

Lockwood
Huddersfield
HD1 3RT
2"uly 2016
Karen North
Kirklees Council
Flint Street
HD1 6LG

Dear Karen,

Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016
St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/ Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant,
LockwoodResidential Permit Parking / No Waiting at any Time

| write to object to the proposed plans of introducing residential permit parking on the above
mentioned roads. This will create severe problems for the local Ghausia mosque whereby the
visitors will instead begin to park on Victoria Road causing an issue to myself and other residents
living on this road. This is simply moving the problem from one road to another. Instead the Council
need to rethink this through and come up with a solution that does not negatively impact some
residents and the mosque whilst trying to improve matters for other residents.

| request Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this Order until an improved solution is available.

Yours Sincerely

/-

Rehan Ran

Page 104



Muzaffar Farooqg
137 Victoria Road
Lockwood
Huddersfield

HD1 3RT

3 July 2016

Karen North
Kirklees Council
Flint Street

HD1 6LG

Dear Karen,

Huddersfield (Traffic Regulation) (No 8) Order 2016

St Stephen’s Road/ Albany Street/ Macham Street/ Bland Street/
Garden Street/ Mount Pleasant, Lockwood Residential Permit
Parking / No Waiting at any Time

I write to object to the proposed plans of introducing
residential permit parking on the roads listed above. This will
create detrimental problems for the Ghausia mosque and the
visitors of the mosque will begin to park on Victoria Road
causing an issue to myself and other residents living on this
road. I am particularly concerned as my younger brother has a
disability and any increased parking outside my house will cause
issues to us.

The current proposals are simply moving the problem from one
road to another. The Council need to find an alternative
solution that does not negatively impact the residents and the
mosque whilst trying to improve matters for other residents.

I strongly request Kirklees Council to withdraw/abolish this
Order until an improved solution is found.

Regards

MEreer

Muzaffar Farooq

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



Lucy Durkin

_ L M L ____ ]
From: Karen North
Sent: 07 July 2016 13:59
To: Lucy Durkin
Subject: FW: H&T/AWS/CP355864

From: Karen North

Sent: 17 June 2016 10:22

To: Julie Muscroft; Highways TRO; Jayne Ewing
Subject: FW: H&T/AWS/CP355864

Please can we accept this as an objection to the proposals for permit parking in Lockwood

Thanks
Karen

From: Lewis Work [mailto:lewistbr@gmail.com]
Sent: 17 June 2016 10:04

To: Karen North
Subject: Re: H&T/AWS/CP355864

Hello Karen and thank you for your speedy response.
The area I'm concerned about is the upper part of the left hand side of the Garden St where the plan states
Permit Parking will commence at 25 metres. I am grateful for the concession made but feel that in actuality,

nobody will be using the upper part of Garden Street on the left hand side as it is an elderly care home there
and the entrance and parking for it is on St Stephens Road.

Other thoughts about that area are that maybe the Parking Zone could commence opposite the three terrace
houses on the right at the top of Garden Street. Giving us, maybe, another 15 metres or so.

My serious concerns centre on how we accommodate 11 vans loading and unloading and allow sufficient
space for customers collecting from the shop. I believe the extra space I'm requesting would just allow us to
get by with minimal impact on our logistics operation.

Thank you for allowing this discourse and if I can be of further assistance don't hesitate in getting in touch.
Kind regards,

Lewis

On 17 June 2016 at 09:35, Karen North <Karen.North@kirklees.gov.uk> wrote:

Good morning Lewis

Thank you for your email.

1 Page 107



I can confirm that Julie Muscroft is a legal officer who arranges the public advertisements for the schemes. | am the
officer who designed the scheme in conjunction with your Local Ward Councillors taking into consideration
comments received back from local residents and businesses.

You may recall our initial proposals were to introduce permit parking along the full length of Garden Street and
following receipt of your initial comments, the scheme was reduced to allow some unrestricted parking at the
beginning of the road to accommodate your complaint. Given this information your Local Ward Councillors
approved the final proposals which are now advertised on street notices. As part of this process any objections
received at this time will need to be considered by Cabinet Committee — Local Issues.

Please can | ask that you forward any further concerns detailing your objections either to myself by email or to Julie
in writing or | can use your original email if this is something you would like me to do. If you need any further
information including a copy of the plan detailing the proposals or a copy of the legal order please let me know and |
forward these to you as urgent.

Kind regards

Karen North

Senior Traffic Investigation Officer
Highway Safety

Tel 01484 221000

From: Lewis Work [mailto:lewistbr@gmail.com]
Sent: 17 June 2016 09:00

To: Karen North
Subject: Re: H&T/AWS/CP355864

Good morning Karen,

There are now plans for the proposed parking scheme in Lockwood attached to a
lamppost on Garden Street. It states that we have until June 24th to post objections and should direct them
to a Julie Muscroft.

I would welcome an opportunity to talk over this proposal with her or maybe even have her attend a meeting
at Garden Street where she could see first hand the problems this proposal is going to make.

2 Page 108



However, I did not see any contact details for her on the notice. I would be grateful if you could forward me
her contact details or perhaps forward to her the original email I sent you with my observations and
concerns.

Time is running out so I would be grateful if this could be done quickly.

Many thanks and kind regards,

Lewis

On 24 February 2016 at 14:53, Karen North <Karen.North@kirklees.gov.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Lewis

I can confirm that the Councillors have approved a permit parking scheme on Garden Street. Following your
comments they have agreed to move the scheme back to the access to the rear of 98-04A Lockwood Road leaving
the first part of the road unrestricted.

These proposals will be advertised on-street in the near future but as the process will take around 6-9 months to
complete, and are subject to on-street public consultation giving members of the public an opportunity to formally
comment on the proposals, it will be some time before the scheme can be implemented.

Kind regards

Karen North

Senior Traffic Investigation Officer
Highway Safety

Tel: 01484 221000

From: Lewis Work [mailto:lewistbr@gmail.com]
Sent: 23 February 2016 08:32

3 Page 109



To: Karen North
Subject: Re: H&T/AWS/CP355864

Good morning Karen, just to remind you that I am awaiting a reply to my email dated 15th Feb.

Would you please at your soonest convenience, let me know how the proposals are going and if there is any
news.

Kind regards,

Lewis

On 15 February 2016 at 15:56, Lewis Work <lewistbr@gmail.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Karen, I am writing in the hope that you have some news for me about the proposed Permit
Parking Scheme for Lockwood.

I was under the impression that this could be implemented in the not too distant future and as I have not
heard anything from the council, I thought I'd enquire as to what is happening.

As mentioned in my previous email, this is critical to our business future and as such, I feel our views have
to be heard.

Kind regards,

Lewis

On 14 December 2015 at 16:28, Karen North <Karen.North(@kirklees.gov.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr Burns

4 Page 110



A member of Groupauto The largest trading group in the UK

We are an Autocare Garage Network Partner

for more information visit http://autocarcuk.com/

We are an [AAF member Visit http://www.iaaf.co.uk/

Important Confidentiality Notice

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged and is intended solely for the addressee. Access to
this e-mail by anvone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any
action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please also contact the sender and delete
the material from any computer.

Sign up for email newsletters and alerts - www.kirklees.gov.uk/stayconnected
Find us on Facebook - https://www.facebook.com/liveinkirklees
Follow us on Twitter - www.twitter.com/kirkleescouncil

This email and any attachments are confidential. If you have received it in error - notify the sender immediately, delete
it from your system, and do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way. Kirklees Council monitors all emails
sent or received.

Lewis Burns (MD)

replacement-service.co.uk

8 Page 111



Lewis Burns

Lewis Burns (MD)

replacement-service.co.uk

TBR Services Ltd HQ

106 Lockwood Road
Hudderstield

HD1 3QX

Tel 01484 425277

DDI Office 1 01484 437290

Halifax Branch
Unit 18

Halifax ind Centre
Marshway

Pellon Lane

Halifax

HX1 5RW

Tel 01422 305920

Direct Dial 01422 344392

Email lewistbria gmail.com

Company Registered in England No: 759764
Vat reg No: 183882225

Page 112



Thank you for forwarding your comments. These will be shared with your Local Ward Councillors and discussed

before a final decision is taken on whether a scheme is to be introduced here.

Kind regards

Karen North

Senior Traffic Investigation Officer
Highway Safety

Tel: 01484 221000

From: Lewis Work [mailto:lewistbr@gmail.com]
Sent: 14 December 2015 13:14

To: Karen North

Cc: Alan Fairclough Work

Subject: H&T/AWS/CP355864

Dear Madam

I am writing to you in response to the recent letter I received about proposed Permit Parking in the
Lockwood area. I did in fact have a phone conversation with you about my concerns and on your advice, am

now formalising those thoughts and concerns.

To give you a little background:

My name is Lewis Burns and [ am the managing director of Replacement Service whose dual address' are 1

Garden St and 106 Lockwood Rd.

Replacement Service is a motor spares distribution company (Motor-factor) and has been trading at these
addresses since 1963. There are 17 staff who work from these premises. Approximately half use their own
vehicles to commute and the other half use company vehicles. We have a fleet of 8 delivery vehicles. This
means that we have a requirement to be able to have our staff park their own vehicles within a "sensible”
proximity to their place of work and the 8 vans need to be able to have the closest proximity to the dispatch
exits of the building in order to load and unload vans with what can sometimes be fairly heavy components.

5

Page 113



From our previous conversation where you mentioned your familiarity with the layout of the area, I wanted
to run by you a few observations and facts as [ see them about the proposed parking scheme.

[ think it's important to stress at this early stage that [ am strongly opposed to the plans for Garden St. The
basis for this is, that if the council implement this scheme on Garden St, It will have a profound and
probable deleterious effect on out capacity to function as a business. It may even see our business begin a
downward spiral and could well end in it ceasing trading. The trading climate within our industry is already
very bad and we need all the support that we can get to keep trading.

The present situation as I see it is that there are no parking issues for either us or the few residents of Garden
St. In fact, there are, to my knowledge, only 3 houses to the top right of Garden St, who each have a parking
space outside their address and from my experience, seldom have issues with parking. There also is a large
piece of land at the end of Garden St which, as far as [ am aware, is privately owned and offers plenty of
extra space for those residents within a few metres of their addresses.

The next property down on the right is a recently built block of flats. There are "Keep Clear" road markings
outside this building, although we often see the residents park on these road markings. To the rear of this
development is a car park, which must of been a requirement or condition of the approved planning. The car
park offers adequate parking for all residents of this development.

There are to my knowledge no more addresses on Garden St.

On the left after our address of 1 Garden St, there is a Care Home that runs the most of the left hand side of
Garden St. This is the rear of this care home and so has no Garden St address. I believe the front of this
property has adequate parking for staff and visitors.

The only other people to use Garden St to park are the residents at 104 and 104a Lockwood Rd and possibly
the residents at 102 although they have made parking provision on their garden which is serviced by a small
side road below the flats. There is adequate space for the resident at 104/104a to park to the side of that
property on Garden St.

[ do occasionally see people who are going to make their way to the town centre by foot park there cars
toward the top left of Garden St.

[ hope this gives you a clearer view of the situation in Garden St and in particular, shows how there is no
need to introduce this scheme on this road. All it will do is bring a great number of problems for our
business. Some of which may be insurmountable.

If you wish to contact me I would be happy to receive phone calls or emails and can be available for a
meeting in person.

Yours faithfully

6 Page 114



Seton Waddington
153 Huddersfield Road
Meltham

Holmfirth

HD9 4Al

seton_ontour@hotmail.com
07881 694326

23" June 2016

Julie Muscroft

Legal, Governance and Monitoring
Kirklees Council

2" Floor High Street Buildings
High Street

Huddersfield

HD1 2ND

Objection — DEV/DW/D116-1608
Dear Julie,

I'd like to object to the proposed parking restrictions for the above numbered application
and have provided a number of photographs to support my objection.

| park my car in the Lockwood / Thornton Lodge area because | live in the Holme Valley and
work in the town centre. | can currently always easily find a space on St Stephens Road,
anytime of day, and then enjoy a walk into work. At the end of the day | also avoid getting
stuck in, or contributing to, all the congestion on the Ring Road and Chapel Hill. 1 am
therefore at a loss to understand why the Council is pursuing this scheme — particularly at a
time of public spending cuts.

This proposal is not in the public interest.

My understanding is the Statement of Reasons for the proposal is due to local residents
being unable to park their vehicles. | would disagree with the statement therefore have
provided a number of photos as evidence which I’'ve purposeful taken outside working
hours which clearly show that most households don’t seem to own a car as the streets are
clear. I've also visited the site at weekends and come to the same conclusion that the
proposal cannot be substantiated.

Whereas | sympathise with households who may see an increase in traffic on their street my

opinion is the introduction of parking restrictions will result in a waste of a public asset — the
highway - as there are currently always spaces available at all times of day on St Stephens

Page 115



Road. Why therefore prevent anyone other than local residents parking here? | would add
that | avoid parking outside people’s houses preferring other areas of the street and would
safely say that others that I've regularly seen parking nearby also do the same.

I've a number of points to add:

o Will the charges for permits adequately cover the resource that will be required to
patrol and enforce the new restrictions? If not then where is the value for money to
council tax payers?

s This surely is not good for local businesses as will reduce parking for customers

* Will encourage amongst local residents a perception that householders have
exclusive rights to the road in front of their properties, and just fuel demand for
resident permit holder schemes elsewhere

¢  Will shift those not eligible for permits onto neighbouring streets - shift the
(perceived) “problem”.

e Over the last few years | have noticed that there has been an increase in traffic since
the opening of Kirklees College — particular on Victoria Road, Lockwood. Was a
travel plan built into their application to build on their new site? If it was, has it been
satisfactory achieved and if not is it being followed up and enforced?

* Since the opening of the Leisure Centre this has taken away valuable parking space
in the town centre. In addition the introduction of the bus gates with the town seem
to have had a detrimental impact on the streets and ring road. Just this morning
(23" June) | decided to try and park in the Springwood carpark on Castlegate but
couldn’t find a spot after 10 minutes of looking so head for the bus station car park
where | seemed to get snarled up in traffic on Westgate therefore | headed back
down Chapel Hill and parked on Victoria Road in Lockwood.

I hope to hear a favourable response to this letter. Thanks for taking the details
provided into account.

Yours sincerely,

Seton Waddington

Page 116



15/06/16 — 5:27pm

Page 117



g9 ...‘;[.
-

2
<]
T

Page 118

14/06/16 — 5:53pm




13/06/16 — 8:10am

Page 119



8 —9T/90/€T

wego

Page 120



Were

L—9T/90/LT

Page 121



L—9T/90/LT

WEeLe

f

1

dl'

wswm "{,”

e
( l—u- =

Page 122



20/06/16 — 7:11am

Page 123



Sainal

[ —9T1/90/0¢

wegt

Page 124



16/06/16 — 9:03am

Page 125



H.\\om\pm u meB

Page 126



_K_aren North -

From: Zahid Mohammed <zahid. mohammedl@sky.com>

Sent: 15 July 2016 12:30

To: Karen North

Cc: Clir Andrew Cooper; Clir Julie Stewart-Turner; Tmran Khan'; Abdul Jabbar; 'A.
Hussain'

Subject: Re: Objections to permit parking plan around Bland Street, Lockwood, Huddersfield

Importance: High

Dear Karen,

Madni Jamia Masjid, a registered charity, provides community and pastoral services to the immediate as well as to
widely placed community members. This establishment also incorporates a voluntary school component called the
Madrassah Taleem Ud Deen, primarily for school children to learn the basic, intermediate and advanced levels, as
well as the implementation of religious education, but even more importantly in these times - citizenship.

Both of these establishments have been providing services to the community for well over 40 years and we pre-date
the formation of Markazi Jamia Masjid Ghausia!

The Imaams, of which there are 4 on a rota basis throughout the week, (with a further 3 on standby), provide
essential pastoral and community care as part of their obligations to the establishment itself. These services
provided include and are not limited to wedding services, as a condolence centre, extended funeral services, special
prayer gatherings at times of calamity, Jumma (Friday prayers), the two Eids, counselling, after school clubs,
homework help and revision centres, distribution centre for charity/aid. This list is not by any means exhaustive.

This establishment has been providing these services which predate any requirement for parking permits — and for
the most part we have got on amicably, with special consideration given to our neighbours!

The nature of the services provided mean that we do have large numbers of subscribers that attend that frequently
require on street parking, although we have had an on-going parking and responsibility program for 15 years now,
for our congregation to park sensibly. It is always the same odd few who cause the majority of problems!

Our objections are listed before.

1. Complete 24/7 parking permit only zones would severely affect what we deliver as a long running and well
established community and pastoral service.
2. The parking permits for the Imaams you alluded to in our meeting, doesn’t meet our existing parking

requirement since we have four Imaams, not two.
3. Atime limited parking facility of say 2 hours would ease the service disruption that would be caused with a

blanket permit plan.
4. The service business of establishment will be severely impacted and we therefore require open access as
other businesses can request from the council.
If you require further information, | will be happy to help.

Best regards,

Zahid Mohammed

1 Page 127



This page is intentionally left blank



Bland Street, Lockwood 17/01/2017 AM St Stephen’s Road 17/01/2017 AM

Page 129



Bland Street, Lockwood 12/07/2017 PM St Stephen’s Road 12/07/2017

i

Page 130



G Kirklees

COUNCIL

Name of meeting:Cabinet
Date: 21 June 2011

Title of report: Permit Parking Policy

Is it likely to result in spending or Yes
saving £250k or more, or to have a Policy decision affecting the
significant effect on two or more whole district

electoral wards?

Is it in the Council’s Forward Plan? Yes - May 2011

Is it eligible for “call in” by Scrutiny? | Yes

Date signed off by Director & name | Ken Gillespie — 27/05/11

Is it signed off by the Director of David Smith — 27/05/11
Resources?

Is it signed off by the Acting Vanessa Redfern — 02/06/11
Assistant Director - Legal &

Governance?

Cabinet member portfolio Streetscene and Housing

Electoral wards affected: All
Ward councillors consulted:

Public or private:

1. Purpose of report

1.1 For Cabinet to consider approval of a “Permit Parking Policy” for the
implementation and management of Permit Parking schemes across
the District.

1.2 ltisintended that this policy will sit alongside the approval for the
“Introduction of charges for residential parking permits”, but is not
reliant upon it. It is requested that Cabinet consider approval of this
policy regardless of any decision on charges.

2. Key points

2.1 Requests for the implementation of “permit parking schemes” continue
to grow, with the increase in car ownership and the nature and
topography of large areas within Kirklees. This policy is intended to
manage the expectations of our residents, and assist with a fair and
consistent approach to the implementation of permit parking schemes
across the district.

2.2 Currently the rules for where and why permit parking schemes are
implemented are anecdotal and are based on “what experience has

CAB-11-007-S

Page 131


http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/you-kmc/ForwardPlan/forwardplan.asp
http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/you-kmc/kmc-howcouncilworks/scrutiny/Scrutiny.asp
http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/you-kmc/kmc-howcouncilworks/cabinet/cabinet.asp
http://www2.kirklees.gov.uk/you-kmc/kmc-howcouncilworks/councillors/yourcouncillors.asp

taught us” rather than on Policy. As on street parking becomes more
and more sought after, the “rules” are being challenged and require
clarification and approval.

2.3  General Principles for the introduction of a permit parking
scheme:

231

2.3.2

2.3.3

234

2.3.5

2.3.6

2.3.7

2.3.8

2.3.9

Permit parking will only be considered in residential areas where
it can be shown that a nearby 3" party influence i.e businesses,
sports facility, hospital, university, shops / shopping areas
impacts on the ability of local residents to park in reasonably
close proximity to their homes for the majority of the time.

A Permit parking scheme will not be considered as a solution for
those areas where the problems are created by too many
residential vehicles competing for limited road space.

In line with previously approved policy on permit parking
adjacent to schools (Environment and Transportation
Management Board - April 2001) permit parking will not be
provided to resolve short term issues associated with parental
parking outside of schools.

Permit parking will not be considered in those areas where more
than 60% of the residences have off street parking facilities. A
degree of discretion will be required here, and the final decision
will be determined on a scheme by scheme basis, based on
current circumstances.

The installation of a permit parking scheme does not guarantee
adequate parking space will be available; neither will it allocate
specific parking bays to specific residential / commercial
properties within the scheme. Space on street will be available
on a first come first served basis.

A Permit parking scheme will only be considered if it is at the
request of the residents themselves, and only then if it can be
documented that 60% of those residents affected by the scheme
support the proposals on application.

Any objections to the formal advertising of any permit parking
scheme will be considered, and a ruling made, under the
existing Council protocol for determining objections to Traffic
Regulation orders.

Disabled badge holders can not be exempt from displaying a
valid parking permit. To avoid confusion of restrictions, advisory
disabled parking place markings will not be installed within the
boundaries of a permit parking scheme. Any that are in
existence at the implementation of a permit parking scheme will
need to be removed.

The Council may, in consultation with residents and local Clirs,
choose to share permit parking spaces with either “pay or
display” or “limited waiting” bays. These will be considered in
areas where there is a need to gain maximum usage of on street
spaces and there is a proven demand, but where the parking
requirements of the residents would not be unduly
compromised.

2.4 Hours of Operation

CAB-11-007-S

The duration for the implementation of permit parking will, in
general, be the working day, 8am — 6pm Monday — Friday,

Page 132



although some discretion may be applied if the 3" party
influences dictate.

2.5 Eligibility for permits

251

2.5.2

2.5.3

254

2.5.5

2.5.6

Any and all vehicles, and only those, whose registered address
is within the bounds of a permit parking scheme are eligible for
permits.

A business that operates within the limits of any scheme may be
eligible to purchase business permits, charged at the current
rate, as set out in the parking charges tariff schedule. There will
be a maximum number of 3 permits per business.

This applies to hotels, guesthouses and B&B’s.

Any premises which become multiple occupancy after the
implementation date of the relevant Traffic Regulation Order
controlling the scheme, within which it is located, will not be
considered for the allocation of permits.

Any vehicle undertaking works to premises within the
boundaries of any scheme would be expected to utilise the
visitors permits for the premises at which they are working. In
the event this is not possible “Contractors permits” should be
purchased, the cost of which is set out in the parking charges
tariff schedule.

Any landlord owning properties within the bounds of a scheme
are eligible to purchase “Landlord permits” the cost of which is
set out in the parking charges tariff schedule.

Permits will be issued in respect of motor cars, motorcycles, or
light goods vehicles, but no other class of vehicle. Permits will
not be available for caravans or trailers to park on the highway,
though these may be parked on a short term basis, provided
they are attached to a vehicle which is displaying a valid permit.

2.6 Exemptions from permits
Certain vehicles will be exempt from displaying permits:

Identifiable Police vehicles

Identifiable Fire and Rescue vehicles

Identifiable Ambulance vehicles

Identifiable Car Share Club vehicles

Collection / delivery vehicles actively engaged in their daily
operations

Statutory Undertakers actively engaged in their daily operations
Formal Wedding cars

Formal Funeral cars

2.7 Revocation of Permits
Permits may be revoked by the Council where:

The applicant moves addresses
The permit is found to be being used fraudulently
A replacement permit has been issued

2.8 Issuing of permits
Permits will be issued on a annual basis. They may be subject to
charges, and if so these charges will be identified in the “Parking
Charges Tariff schedule”

CAB-11-007-S

Page 133



2.9 Displaying of Permit
All permits must be displayed on the inside surface of the windscreen
or the dashboard area immediately below the windscreen, in such a
manner that the details displayed on the front of the permit are clearly
visible to a person standing either in front of or to the side of the
vehicle.
Failure to display the permit so it is can be read with ease will result in
the issuing of a Fixed Penalty notice.

2.10 Enforcement
Enforcement of Permit Parking areas will be undertaken by Kirklees
Civil Enforcement Team, or their nominated agents. The sanctions
applied will be in line with enforcement regime for Civil Enforcement.

2.11 Review and Removal

2.11.1 Permit parking schemes, their extents, and hours of operations
will be reviewed, if requested by over 50% of local residents or
the majority of their local Councillors.

If upon review it is found that:

¢ the influences leading to the introduction of the scheme are no
longer relevant, or

e 60% or more of the residents who respond to the review
consultation no longer feel the scheme is necessary,
then the scheme will be removed.
It may not be removed immediately, as there is a cost
implication to the Council to do this, but it will be done in line
with other Council priorities and as budgets allow.
However, if a decision is made to remove a permit parking
scheme then the signs will be removed, and enforcement
and permits withdrawn from that area.

2.11.2 If removed, permit parking would not be considered for re-
introduction for a minimum of 2 years, and only then if the
circumstances on street were substantially different to those
evident at the time of removal.

3. Implications for the Council

3.1 Requests for permit parking in residential areas is increasing
year on year, with the cost to the Council, in officer time
increasing along with them. The introduction of this policy will
reduce the often abortive work undertaken by officers in
pursuing these types of schemes by giving the residents of
Kirklees clear guidance on what can be achieved by the Service
as well empowering them to make local decisions for local
people.

3.2  The introduction of this policy will require residents to work
together on a common goal, which may work towards
community cohesion.

3.3  There will be no immediate financial implications for the Council
from the introduction of this policy, there may however be a cost
saving with a reduction in abortive investigation works.

CAB-11-007-S

Page 134



Any future schemes requesting permit parking will be managed
within the existing Streetscene and Housing revenue budgets.

4. Consultees and their opinions

These proposals have been agreed by the Leaders and Deputy Leaders of
the Labour, Conservative and Liberal Democrat parties at Budget
Implementation Group.

5. Next steps

Cabinet Briefing

6. Officer recommendations and reasons

That Cabinet approve the implementation of the above policy.

7. Cabinet portfolio holder recommendation

| agree with the Officers recommendation.

8. Contact officer and relevant papers

Liz Twitchett

Direct Dial (01484) 225584
Email: Elizabeth.Twitchett@kirklees.gov.uk

Relevant papers — none.

9. Assistant Director responsible
Kim Brear — Streetscene and Housing Service

CAB-11-007-S

Page 135


mailto:Elizabeth.Twitchett@kirklees.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



O Kirklees

COUNCIL

Applying for the
infroduction of a

residential permit
parking scheme

If after reading the following notes, you would like to
apply for the introduction of a permit parking scheme,
please complete page 4 of the application form and return
to the following address along with written evidence from
60% of neighbours to support request:

Streetscene
Highway Safety
Flint Street
Huddersfield
HD1 6LG
Page 137



What is a residential permit parking only scheme?

Permit parking schemes are introduced in areas where, because of a
factor such as a hospital or university, residents have difficulty parking
within the vicinity of their home for the majority of the day. Permits
give priority to residents and their visitors to park within the area
covered by the scheme. Such schemes are of particular relevance in
areas close to town centres and places that attract high visitor
numbers.

To allow enforcement of the lines and signs on site, it is necessary to
process a Traffic Regulation Order (TRO). Any objections to the formal
advertising of any permit parking scheme as part of this process will
be considered, and a ruling made, under the existing Council protocol
for determining objections to Traffic Regulation orders.

Who can apply for a parking permit?

Residents can apply for a permit for each vehicle registered at their
property plus one visitors permit.

Will | always be able to park outside my home or on my
street?

A permit parking scheme will not guarantee parking space will be
available to allow residents to park on their street. This depends on how
many cars that residents own. Nor does a permit guarantee you will be
able to park outside your home, as it does not allocate specific parking
bays to specific residential/commercial properties within the scheme.
Space on street will be available on a first come first served basis.

When are permit parking schemes used?

Permit parking schemes are used in residential areas where it can be
shown that a nearby business, sports facility, hospital, university,
shops/shopping areas impact on the ability of local residents to park in
reasonably close proximity to their homes for the majority of the time.

Permit parking schemes are promoted when it can be documented on
the application form at least 60% of those residents affected by the
scheme support the proposals. So residents must collectively provide

. ) o L
written evidence from at least 60% of their neighbours befo'ffa?ge 138
scheme can be considered.



When are permit parking schemes not introduced?

Permit parking schemes will not be considered where there are simply
too many residential vehicles competing for limited road space without
any third party influence.

Permit parking will not be considered in areas where more than 60%
of the residences have off street parking facilities.

Permit parking will not be provided to resolve short term issues
associated with parental parking outside of schools.

Permit parking will not be considered on individual streets in isolation
as it would displace the problem to adjacent areas.

Any premises which become multiple residential occupancy after the
implementation date of the relevant Traffic Regulation Order

controlling the scheme, within which it is located, will not be
considered for the allocation of permits.

What times are permit parking schemes in operation?

Permit parking schemes are usually introduced to deal with parking
issues that happen between 8am - 6pm Monday - Friday, although
some discretion may be applied.

Outside of these hours, other drivers will be able to park within the
area without a permit.

The Council may, in consultation with residents and local Ward
Councillors, choose to share permit parking spaces with either “Pay
and Display” or “Limited Waiting” bays.

| am disabled, can | still have a disabled bay outside my
home?

No. Disabled badge holders can not be exempt from displaying a valid
parking permit. To avoid confusion of restrictions, advisory disabled
parking place markings will not be installed within the boundaries of a
permit parking scheme. Any that are in existence at the
implementation of a permit parking scheme will need to be removed.

What will happen if | don‘t display a permit in my vehicle
and still park in the permit area?

Drivers who do not display a valid permit which can easily tjg%gg 139



could, can receive a Fixed Penalty notice. A valid permit must be
displayed on the inside surface of the windscreen or immediately
below the windscreen. The details displayed on the front must be
clearly visible to a person standing either in front of or to the side of
the vehicle.

Kirklees Civil Enforcement Team or their nominated agents will be
responsible for the enforcement of permit areas.

Permits may be revoked by the Council when an applicant moves
addresses, the permit is found to be being used fraudulently or a
replacement permit has been issued

What will happen if | lose my permit?

You can apply for a replacement permit. The original will then be
cancelled.

What will happen if | no longer want a permit parking
scheme outside my home?

Permit parking schemes, their extents, and hours of operations will be
reviewed, if requested by over 50% of local residents or the majority of
their local Ward Councillors.

If the influences leading to the introduction of the original scheme are
no longer relevant, or 60% or more of the residents who respond to a

review consultation no longer feel the scheme is necessary, and then

the scheme will be removed.

These parking schemes will not be removed immediately, as there is a
cost implication to the Council to do this, but it will be done in line with
other Council priorities and as budgets allow.

However, if a decision is made to remove a permit parking scheme
then the signs will be removed, and enforcement and permits
withdrawn from that area.

If removed, permit parking would then not be considered for
re-introduction for a minimum of 2 years and only then if the
circumstances on street were substantially different to those evident
at the time of removal.

Page 140



Please complete all sections.

Application form for the introduction of a new
residential permit parking scheme or the removal of
an existing one

Lead Contact Details

Title

First Name

Last Name

Property No

District

Town

Postcode

Telephone No

Street or road name ‘ ‘

Street names affected

Reasons for applying




Days/times of problem (E.g. A local sports club may cause problems
Sunday evening during match times)

Number of properties affected

Please list the number of local businesses/places of worship, etc.
that would require customers or deliveries to park

Number of signatures of neighbours demonstrating support for
the request

Any other evidence to support your application (E.g. Photographs)

Page 142



Date

Time

Photos

19.01.2016 (Tues)

11:45am

No — no problems found

20.01.2016 (Wed)

10.00am (with Local Clirs)

No—no problems found

27.01.2016 (Thurs)

10.30am

No—no problems found

19.10.2016 (Wed) 9.40am Yes

25.10.2016 (Tues) 15.30pm Yes

02.11.2016 (Wed) 13.30pm Yes

17.01.2017 (Tues) 10.30am Yes

19.01.2017 (Thurs) 11.20am Yes (funeral taking place,
Victoria Road closed by
marshals)

25.01.2017 (Wed) 11.45am No— no problems found

13.02.2017 15.00pm No—no problems found

07.03.2017 10.00am No — no problems found

02.05.2016 13.30 No — no problems found

02.06.2017 (Fri) 13.45pm No -Parking Office attended

26.06.2017 8.45am Eid celebrations

16.07.2017 14.30pm No — no problems found

25.07.2017 10.30am No — no problems found

Page 143




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	4 Interests
	9 Objection to Kirklees (TR) (No 8) Order 2016, proposed Permit Parking, Albany Street, Macham Street, Bland Street, Mount Pleasant, St Stephen's Road, Garden Street, Lockwood
	Appendix1
	Appendix2
	Appendix3
	Appendix4
	Appendix5
	Appendix6
	Appendix7
	Appendix8
	Indexofsitevisits


